

Notes on de Lée WIC. OC II.

selecty kon en dat oock Dept by Jacob Michavoo.

M. O. 2.

1645

	Januar 21.	Contra Credit pr de vier <u>Commanste</u> Pravisten als een lot <u>Commanste</u> lichte, om haer want Consee d' <u>Wyns</u> te lichte	6. -
<u>april</u>	1.	Den de <u>Commanste</u> van <u>lichte</u> vermits mijne in de <u>aan</u> sicut	2 4
	18	Den dri van <u>Commanste</u> <u>lichte</u> ande <u>Pravisten</u> deoor om de <u>Consee</u> van loges <u>schip</u> de <u>hemerine</u>	3 4. -
<u>Junie</u>	26	Den <u>verscheyde</u> <u>Pravisten</u> van lot <u>lichte</u> als een de <u>Wyns</u> sitten	1 - -
"	29	Den an <u>Arcaist</u> <u>Quoqua</u> dei veel gants <u>pleck</u> of te <u>beugn</u>	2 -
<u>July</u>	29	Den <u>verscheyde</u> <u>Pravisten</u> lot del <u>Wyns</u> lichte ande van <u>houer</u> der <u>cloide</u>	4 -
<u>Augst</u>	2	Den dito <u>uoveus</u> veel ande om dat de <u>uoveus</u> <u>lichte</u> vdeus om <u>uoveus</u> <u>uoveus</u> <u>lichte</u> <u>lichte</u>	6 -
<u>Wassant</u>	4	Den dito <u>Pravisten</u> lot <u>Wyns</u> of <u>Wyns</u> <u>Commanste</u>	4 -
	19	Den <u>Pravisten</u> van <u>Pravisten</u> ande <u>Wyns</u> <u>Commanste</u> om aan d' <u>Wyns</u> te <u>comen</u> <u>sitten</u>	2 -
<u>Sept</u>	27	Den de <u>Commanste</u> <u>Wyns</u> lot <u>lichte</u>	2 -
<u>Oct</u>	1	Den de <u>lichte</u> <u>Commanste</u> of <u>Wyns</u> <u>lichte</u>	3 -

1645

M. O. 2.

Elmina	Nov 1.	Den de vermaeste <u>Pracantien</u> hier eerst verschijende ende de Coboceros et Elufona tot haer ontlooyge veract	—	5.	8
"	Dec 7.	Den de vyfue Coboceros tot fong veract	1	—	—
Archiev	" 21	Den de vierende Captie Coboceros, alle de Pracantien et ook den Canick en Coboceros van Sabon tot fong veract	1	4	—

Extract hou an account signed by Jacob Purchaser

En Cartes Nooit

1645

M. O. 2.

Quay 15	5	colpelt den den Conys Aent Coek opt			
Elmina ✓		Coste del vyfue Chama Comany ende Cobo Cos	23.	1.	4
		Aen den Captie van de Pracantien van 5 ^m Costume	1.	2.	—
		aen 4 den vermaeste Coeplyden van 5 ^m do	1.	2.	—
		Van welcwyf van silyf Seelandia a goet de Kostlye aen de vierde Captie	—	2.	4

1645 ^{Anna} aan de 4 Corp luyden van Welvaart van — — 12
 (May 15 ^{ffiter} ~~1645~~) aan de Filippje Coninck van Welvaart van — 3, 6
 (Wald) pr de Welverte Maquise van de Welvaart van }
Summe ✓ van de Sclijon } — 7. 8

✓ van door den Conis Jacobs ~~Syamus~~ Syamus behelyen
 opt het Rossam — — — — —
 van waant bydes gaffe van de Pransie Cofte — 3. 12
 van welvaart van de Schenke van de Veroude
olcan — 1 — —

✓ door den Conis Johannes Foullon opt het Rossam }
 aant garnison op Sagye versiekt. } 3. 3. 12.

✓ door dit van Comantje Soine noue van }
 de Cofte olcan } — — 11

✓ van welvaart van't Schip Scalandia + jocke
Btuyne van de Broffo van fantje, Cofte in
Cobonno tot Comantje de ot o Pransie Cofte } 1. 7. —

✓ Anna door den Conis Joris v Alvoga hock is de
 doorje tot Graa
 van Pransie noue van Gumck tot Graa } 1 — —
ocna uova

✓ Pransie door de Conis Comelys van den Cor opt
ind of ble g plu ter also.
 97 } Coymans,
 1645.

5.
Resolutions of W.I.C.

17th Century

1674

Resolutions of the X

of the House of Burgesses
[W.I.C. 831]

Points of Contention in Assembly of X at Annapolis
on 11 Decr and 23 Decr 1674. (8821).

9. Resolved that a petition to request their views by which
means all intulding committed on the Col of X
wherein can best be pursued and the Trade their
long having been very poor, be brought into the hands
of the Col alone

10. And seeing that the old Col has for some time
been without criticism in duty of Names so the deputies
ought to come charged to deliberate a more just
the slave Trade can be drawn for the most profit of the Col.

First meeting 17 Decr 1674.

Month 6 days. Zeal: 3. Charge, Wages, 8 Shouls 1 each.

21 December 1674

Le 9th Point (supra) referred to Comins to see report upon.

(p. 21) Abraham de Valverde to Comins: Landulpha wegens wegens [wong arts]. Comins offered to see 10th point

27 Decr 1674

Comins for 10th Point returned & holding a few marks for Hans of Cascoo. Comins offered to see 10th point

1675

10 January 1675.

~~On 13th Point~~ On 13th Point - re appointment of members of C of S & elsewhere, Comins officials to continue finally at (along) places: - E.g. Joan Root of W. Wolfhart Beckers. Fred. Thomas. Crushups off factor of Oromo. to require fair & to watching them.

of the winter to & to has to deal with new Comins how depth cuts of them to be kept.

12 January 1675

Note to continue Joan Root - of work to Comins in his office fair.

1645
(X)

14 Jan 1645.

Kerman Abreemien opted by. over the Court of
Musa Sumia over Coli' chrest through knowledge
& experience.

A's 16 Jan 1645

H. his lawments paid at 300 Cardi Eulden
for month: top with 1% of the amounts borrowed in
the history of the house for price of Indian
account of ⁴⁰ golden units: ^{or weight} top with, of the gold
any fear, higher value & nature of the Court
by law from the Court, receive the Court, & follow
of 500 units $\frac{1}{2}\%$: 1000 units 1%: 1500 units $1\frac{1}{2}\%$
2000 units 2% for $\frac{1}{2}\%$ for 300 units
H.A. appears. Annually receipts & accounts

Special Resolⁿ X
with 4d.

has involved in the Court Resolutions [in 13] 71]

has Article Prof. affd.

18 Jan 1645

Head report of Court on 8 & 9 points

6 Sept 1675

Also from the numbers of the pps: that at

were at home at the annual of that year

that pps: is a name or an order of the year 1675

from records for that year. The records are preserved

at the office of the Surveyor, and the names of

Parish, usually for a year or two of the year.

at the year, is a list of all names, and some

names of some places, and some names of the year.

1669 is the first year in which the names of the

names of the names of the names of the names of the

names of the names of the names of the names of the

names of the names of the names of the names of the

names of the names of the names of the names of the

names of the names of the names of the names of the

names of the names of the names of the names of the

names of the names of the names of the names of the

names of the names of the names of the names of the

names of the names of the names of the names of the

names of the names of the names of the names of the

names of the names of the names of the names of the

names of the names of the names of the names of the

Post note

Here commence notes on Resolutions Awest Chr

which have not been noted since 10 May 1675 [12 p 38]

[51C.330] Resol: Awest Chr. 31 Oct 1674 - 31 Dec 1675. noted in

[51C.331] Resol: Awest Chr 1676.

during the year
[was resolutions in the anticipated Danish ship
Johannes Comelia; but they were not the final
decision as it has been sufficiently noted above].

22 May 1676

It is as noted has reported into Assembly of ^{opinions} Customs
of the advice of the ^{affairs} Company of the Council of the Senate Overseas on the
following points, as stated in ^{as stated in} the Minutes of the

22nd March last: ^{of the} ^{advice} ^{of the} ^{Company} ^{of the} ^{Council} ^{of the} ^{Senate} ^{Overseas} ^{on the} ^{following} ^{points}, ^{as} ^{stated} ⁱⁿ ^{the} ^{Minutes} ^{of} ^{the}

of the ^{advice} ^{of the} ^{Company} ^{of the} ^{Council} ^{of the} ^{Senate} ^{Overseas} ^{on the} ^{following} ^{points}, ^{as} ^{stated} ⁱⁿ ^{the} ^{Minutes} ^{of} ^{the}

England: ^{of the} ^{advice} ^{of the} ^{Company} ^{of the} ^{Council} ^{of the} ^{Senate} ^{Overseas} ^{on the} ^{following} ^{points}, ^{as} ^{stated} ⁱⁿ ^{the} ^{Minutes} ^{of} ^{the}

1646

Chr Church

R.A.C.

Secretary of Board got the his final shall be informed
 thereof in order that ^{on} it is now being found in the C of
 Africa (~~France~~), ² may be ^{captured} ~~captured~~ if his could be
 done for the R. shall ~~obtain~~ ^{prepare the necessary repairs} ~~check~~ ^{to} ~~the~~
^{and information about it}
~~refers~~ ⁱⁿ forma probante & transmit
 them hither & etc etc etc.

And as regards the Trade, for the said City is
 highly concerned ^{possible} for all ~~beneficial~~ ^{possible} means
 are taken & have caused not to be effectively & not
^{in deed} ~~done~~ to prevent their trade traffic in the C of Africa
 being injured & private traders or some manner to
 might be practised directly or indirectly, this as such is
 also the interest of the R. C. of England (viz), it being
 consequently very desirable & well to be as for the
 to let the respective Cities come in offer each other
 the helping hand in the ^{prevention} of such private traders
 the interfering being committed by them. the matter
 shall be ^{so} directed ~~down~~ ^{down} ~~as~~ ^{at} the said Assembly
 of the X is also ^{that} ~~the~~ ^{to} be written to in the name
 of the Assembly in a well argued letter containing the reasons ^{and} ~~and~~ ^{motives}
~~can~~ ^{can} ~~well~~ ^{well} ~~get~~ ^{get} ~~trans~~ ^{trans} ~~acted~~ ^{acted} ~~in~~ ⁱⁿ ~~the~~ ^{the} ~~subject~~ ^{subject}
~~and~~ ^{and} ~~the~~ ^{the} ~~same~~ ^{same} ~~as~~ ^{as} ~~before~~ ^{before}
~~may~~ ^{may} ~~be~~ ^{be} ~~done~~ ^{done} ~~in~~ ⁱⁿ ~~the~~ ^{the} ~~name~~ ^{name} ~~of~~ ^{of} ~~the~~ ^{the} ~~Assembly~~ ^{Assembly}
 & information ~~shall~~ ^{also} ~~also~~ ^{also} ~~be~~ ^{be} ~~sent~~ ^{sent} ~~to~~ ^{to}
 Mr Van Bemmigen ^{ambassadors} ~~ambassadors~~ ^{ambassadors} ~~at~~ ^{at} ~~the~~ ^{the} ~~embassy~~ ^{embassy} ~~of~~ ^{of} ~~his~~ ^{his} ~~state~~ ^{state}

with Great of England, with request that he may contribute
Someday
interest with advantage of £ 50 per annum & settling a design
by the 3d of July & continue where it shall be of fruit or in such manner
to support it & make it palatable
in fact to be known & available to us.

Resolved

15 Decr 1676

As the children of the said
is against them & that a petition
with the Privy Council, it is what is done
at Ass 3 or 26 June last [P. P.]
to present the way concerning the
RAC in England - our Antiquary -

[WTC 372] Resolutions Ch. House 1677.

15 January 1677.

RAC.

The resolution of 15 / 12. in which proposed, that we
do accept of the RAC [after amendment] with our assent
for four years & to be accepted by next year

19 January 1677

RAC.

On deliberation being returned that the despatch of it to RAC
RAC it was found good that for the present no mention should be
made in it of the conditions upon which this Heath Coy would be able
to transfer their stock into the RAC, nor ^{to present} the reasons of the respective Antiquaries
but that it be that only contain a summary deduction of the reasons
why it is necessary for that the help such other the
maintenance of their respective Charters that there one, on the side,
was like to be informed that the intention of the RAC, of a

16 pp
do

is under take the to know how, what & at what
place to make overture of the open conditions
for Godes & Pellicione commission upon is draft the
letter : do manner do let it appear with bridge,

[~~... ..~~
~~... ..~~]

9 March 1894.

RAC.

Recd by how Godes of the R.A.C. written at
London 23rd Feb 1894. G.S. is reply to what that
H.H. had a ballot of Am: X written on 22 Jan last
re Bureau of Intelligence; and containing in effect the
thing - de Godes - was prepared to meet with the best G.S.
about it & for that purpose had offered London as the
place of negotiation (bureau place). Resolved that be
the place : Louis of Bureau Van Beeck or a deputy
to be drawing up of the points of the Deliberation
for the next Assembly of the X on order of the
Committee to let the influence that upon the contents
of the so better resolution shall be taken there

~~... ..~~
~~... ..~~
~~... ..~~

13 April 1674.

Mr. Boden, presenting at the Assembly, informed it
upon had been made by a certain person was lately
come out of France that three ships of war were being
equipp'd here to go down under the command of one
Jan Dillen van Zeland in the E of Africa herhood
to continue to continue for next officers to inform the
stoppers of the ships was being ready to sail to Guinea
the Cape Verde that the ships were upon their march
intention of they ^{shall} ~~shall~~ ^{be} ~~be~~ ^{sent} ~~sent ^{to} ~~to~~ ^{the} ~~the~~ ^{West} ~~West ^{Indies} ~~Indies~~
has report for former by Jan Dillen van Zeland
that of officers in E of Africa who left the, could bring
of the do for of the ship.~~~~

France
French
Warships

Remembrance of the papers
for 2 weeks to the
of the same
Comp.
Gold Coast

23 April 1674.

Had copy of letter of 159. referring to the Remembrance
to Nathaniel Jacobs; Agent; or in Zeland for this report them

French
Warships
France

11 June 1674.

The President informs the Assembly that the their deputies
at Assembly of New York had expressed their advice
on the 11th Part of Assembly since as it is also brought in
the Minutes of 26th ulto. [N.B. the Minutes of 26th

16/8/88

also state "but unlike van de Polder in 't advise,"
 the fact we are invited in the minute]. The fact
 some of the EC members had contradicted the
 same [about heading (arrow to England -
 and a detail in view of the subsequent meeting would
 need not to be noted]

10 August 1988

RAC.

Instructions for Comoros to negotiators (Bredemacher &
 Quina) to negotiate with RAC, appa
 [- Instructions are in ~~(12)~~ p 37 Yellow Notebook (7) p 39.

13 Sept 1988

RAC.

19/8/88

Rec'd a bit from de Comoros in England and London
 last outgoing mail/airmail report of what had
 passed in the negotiations with RAC. - notes for info
 [report not found]

19 Oct 1988

RAC.

Rec'd bit from de Comoros in England written in
 London of the inst. a.s. with original copies of the
 consequences ^{des discussions} there with de Rep of the RAC

At which Office de Couriers (in de la cour Affairs announced
 to the Assembly the contents of a certain secret
 letter from de 18 Couriers of same date referred
 to them privately. Besides that Col. de la place is
 hands of de 18 Couriers in de some affairs in Bishop
 was also ^{duped} ~~duped~~ from the Zealand to draft the very
 reflex starts. [letters not found]

25 Oct 1677.

Précis 2 les Couriers de l'Espagne et de l'Inde RAC.

15 + 19 oct only have points & contents re de negociation
 with English RAC. ^{of the King's (de la Cour) Affairs who also used 2 les de}
 to us de ^{perduet Col. de la place} ~~first book am. Dispute.~~ [Under laud for 1/2 century
 in WRC Inventory]

15 Nov 1677

On note of a les Couriers de l'Espagne et de l'Inde RAC.

still not containing info etc. ^{in having omitted} ~~de la place~~ of de RAC were
 still persisting ^{about the part of the} ~~to later negotiat~~
 or guarantee in the Agreement to be made, & consequently
 de point of view ^{of the court in the war} ~~of the court in the war~~ & subsequently ~~de la place~~
 their thoughts were of opinion that there should be no reciprocal
 they were of opinion ^{that one should not} ~~that one should not~~ for guarantee each
 or unilaterally. ^{guarantee, not when} ~~guarantee, not when~~ for the situation & claims
 which some foreign nations might ^{attempt to bring to the change} ~~want to change~~
 take back of one of the 2 Cays because of having confiscated

1644
Chr. Austr.

this is state Intelligence - ~~read~~ ^{read} the Comers
 should be wiser to ~~see~~ ^{reason why} the reasons
 the quality of his Table are ~~well known~~ ^{state of opinion}
~~except~~ ^{against} ~~against~~ ~~the~~ ~~one~~ ~~right~~ ~~to~~ ~~guarantee~~
 not to ~~be~~ ~~for~~ ~~all~~ ~~orders~~ ~~relains~~ ~~which~~ ~~will~~
 arise for ~~all~~ ~~such~~ ~~reasons~~ ^{unless that speaking} & if the RAC
 was not ~~to~~ ~~be~~ ~~entirely~~ ~~the~~ ~~persuaded~~ ~~to~~
 do ~~for~~ ~~the~~ ~~good~~ ~~of~~ ~~the~~ ~~King~~ ~~dom~~. ~~then~~ ~~should~~ ~~try~~
 to ~~dispute~~ ^{direct matters} ~~the~~ ~~matters~~ ~~now~~ ~~before~~ ~~him~~
~~is~~ ~~not~~ ~~such~~ ~~an~~ ~~easy~~ ~~matter~~ ~~at~~ ~~least~~ ~~he~~ ~~is~~ ~~to~~ ~~under~~ ~~stand~~ ~~the~~
~~one~~ ~~or~~ ~~the~~ ~~Com~~ ~~may~~ ~~perhaps~~ ~~you~~ ~~will~~ ~~have~~
~~other~~ ~~to~~ ~~on~~ ~~the~~ ~~account~~
 flourish of ~~the~~ ~~dis~~ ~~order~~ ~~success~~, ~~then~~ ~~is~~ ~~such~~
 case to ~~be~~ ~~settled~~ ~~with~~ ~~reference~~ ~~to~~ ~~the~~ ~~opinion~~ ~~of~~ ~~the~~ ~~Royal~~ ~~Cy.~~

23 Dec 1644

RAC

Recd to her Comers: ~~London~~ ~~the~~ ~~16~~ ~~inst~~
 re the petition made with the RAC, & ~~for~~ ~~some~~
 reasons ~~about~~ ~~the~~ ~~improper~~ ~~protection~~ ~~which~~ ~~the~~
 Intelligers of the ~~respective~~ ~~Provinces~~ & ~~also~~ ~~for~~ ~~foreigners~~,
 daily ~~feel~~ ~~languish~~ ^{continually} ~~more~~, ~~and~~ ~~the~~ ~~more~~ ~~of~~ ~~the~~ ~~same~~
 at ~~last~~ ~~through~~ ^{repeatedly being} ~~of~~ ~~adventure~~, ~~when~~ ~~the~~ ~~matters~~ ~~before~~
 the two ~~Cy's~~ ~~shall~~ ~~be~~ ~~referred~~ ~~to~~ ~~perfection~~ ~~one~~ ~~ought~~
~~not~~ ~~to~~ ~~be~~ ~~seen~~ ~~near~~ ~~means~~ ^{consider means - ex. pedients} ~~of~~ ~~expedients~~ ~~which~~
~~will~~ ~~could~~ ~~be~~ ~~prevented~~ ~~or~~ ~~hindered~~ ~~in~~ ~~future~~

was a good visit - a negotiation with R.A.C. minutes also
in the present about securing of liberty to the various Corps
to grant Commissions to anyone who is regularly, except only
with the G.C. Said Mr Wood is hands of 4 letters to
the report on. [letter not found]

14 Dec 1648

Report of above disputes who presented a draft
copy which, with some alterations was approved by the
various Commissions

R.A.C.

Peace sent to the Commissions in London and so it
is the improper jurisdiction of the Deputies of the Commissions
of the King's Bench or the King's Bench. It refused
to refer to the trial of cases to be examined & disposed
of by them so they shall think proper. [letter not found]

[W.C. 233] Resolutions Ch. Court 1648

4 Jan 1648

Recd 2 letters from Commissions in England and London
24 & 31 Dec last by the ^{above} Commissions & was sent to
the R.C. so far as they were copied as all points
particulars of the Commissions.

sufficiently
noted in
Resolutions
123 & 124
Yellow Note
book ⑤
pp 15-20

1678

8 July 1678

Chr Hist

The Act of Peace having come home from England made
 summary report of the negotiation's and Affairs relations of
 the R. A.C. & related draft of Treaty of Paris
of 1678 between the R. of Gt Brit; of the part on
 the 16th Nov on the same with separate Article
 relative thereto. It was a particular Convention
between the R. of Gt Brit and France: the R. of Gt Brit
 had a separate language copy and the draft
 of the negotiation. For the beginning to the end
 upon which it was drawn it was drawn, the same
 well pleased and it was a very great favor
 intended for the above [1573] doubts the R. of Gt Brit
 the ~~R. of Gt Brit~~ of the R. of Gt Brit and relations
 shall be found further.

Verbood
not found.

24 Sept 1678

Acte of Publication

France
Peace with

- here from the copy of the Act of Publication
 made & signed at Nymwegen on 10 August last
Peace made & signed at Nymwegen on 10 August last
 between King of France and R. of Gt Brit.

[W.C. 334] Resol. Anst. Chs. 1679

23 June 1679

Acta in Con. Hols. for 59 votes: & Resol. 16th
with the Act same day the Act: & Ord. regulas of
the Province of Zealand Act, & the Annals of this Hols.,
conferenzen & letters granted for the two States of SD
Province had consented to the Act. Letter Provs of Magister
& Commune sub resolution had therefor ^{consent} expressed. It was
found good for this Hols. that he [was] informed of the
true situation of the matter by a particular Memorial
& a report, ^{in conformity therewith} ~~then~~ delivered, the which is set at white
work vice its complete accomplishment

RAC.

[Memorial
not found]

17 July 1679

Also is related in the Annals, how this Hols. Act
in conformity with the report made on 27 Oct of last year
1678 has found good to send the Act Provs
of Magister & Commune to the Antwerp Magistrate
on behalf of the State to be sent to the procurator
or procurator to sign the same & conclude the same
& so to be carried into a positive Act.

RAC.

2 Feb 1680

On formation of Du Meun ^{proposed} set by Letter shall be (Shaw's) ^{de la Haye & de la Saie}
~~anfert~~ ^{de la Haye & de la Saie} ~~ges. Raugerz.~~ ^{to take for the} Daniel Verhulst
a Sir Nicolas van Linszen i Sumra Remacao reply
a also to de opphuys at Corico de la Pieterse, de
steat of the lands a i what bedanking set is
de present a also be advised i all cases to be
confidly on their guard van de despot of de return ships
to give them good advise attendant.

6 Feb 1680 - 2 April 1680 - 7 April 1680

- the ship Duff Columbia -

31 May 1680

- the resolutions of ship Orin subject on C of G to
which i de last war -

14 June 1680

On de proposed
On proposition of Du Preux concerning de affaires D.A.C.
matter of Redrecht burgh, de Landje a Cobo Caro,
Orin the accord there between King of Denmark
Sh made i Feb 1666 i after deliberation for 1000 a
Versteau hulps to commission messrs van Precht, van Erpsma

1681. as soon as possible fill & annex London to
the West Dept for C of Africa to receive report, or advise direct.
[No fair report on this point is Resolution !!].

10 June. 1681.

Rep of the Council

23 Sept 1681 ✓

DAL

found good & useful help to report on the
negatives for the C of Africa & also to resumme
& see what persons correspond in the teachers
about w.r.t. taking over the Danish places etc
in the C. of G. to see the structure to report
there will their concern & advice

[No fair report on this point is Resolution !]

4 Dec 1681

WIC
of
Gold Coast

The minutes reported to the Assembly ^{from} ^{as} ^{set}
of the various ^{skipper's} ^{staffs} ^{of} ^{the} ^{ships} ^{is} ^{not} ^{clearly} ^{to} ^{be} ^{seen} ⁱⁿ ^{the} ^{minutes} ^{of} ^{the} ^{long}
& reports ^{of} ^{the} ^{ships} ^{is} ^{not} ^{clearly} ^{to} ^{be} ^{seen} ⁱⁿ ^{the} ^{minutes} ^{of} ^{the} ^{long}
taken ⁱⁿ ^{the} ^{minutes} ^{of} ^{the} ^{long} ^{is} ^{not} ^{clearly} ^{to} ^{be} ^{seen} ⁱⁿ ^{the} ^{minutes} ^{of} ^{the} ^{long}
said on to the C of G. ^{many} ^{months} ^{ago} ^{is} ^{not} ^{clearly} ^{to} ^{be} ^{seen} ⁱⁿ ^{the} ^{minutes} ^{of} ^{the} ^{long}
was caused by the ^{slow} ^{progress}

Verhoort

or ^{in addition to} ~~in addition to~~ ^{direction} of ^{of} ^{by} ^{Daniel} ^{Verhoort} :
~~dearly~~ ~~known~~ ~~as~~ ~~the~~ ~~late~~ ~~rumors~~ ~~as~~ ~~of~~ ~~the~~ ~~realities~~
^{tried to attempt}
 the ^{best} ^{possible} ^{to} ^{attention} ^{securing} ^{there} ; whether
 it ^{is} ^{not} ^{to} ^{be} ^{any} ^{way} ^a ^{serious} ^{to} ^{wake}
 prompt ^{person} ^{therein} ^a ^{find} ^{at} ^{such} ^{means}
 which ^{could} ^{be} ^{brought} ^{about} ^{by} ^{the} ^{Iranian} ^{propaganda}
^{agency} ^{used} ^{to} ^{save} , (ⁱⁿ ^{the} ^{address} ^{speech} ^{perlogues} ^{of} ^{affairs} ^{due} ^{resolved} ^{that} ^{it} ^{shall} ^{be}
^{irrevocably} ^{mentioned} ^{at} ^{to} ^{be} ⁱⁿ ^{the} ^{by} ⁱⁿ ^{what}
 wherein ^{the} ^{various} ^{crimes} ^{committed} ^{have} ^{been} ^{committed}
 by ^{him} ^{especially} ^{that} ^{it} ^{was} ^{clear} ^{and} ⁱⁿ ^{excusable}
^{that} ^{it} ^{shows} ^{of} ^{the} ^{city} ^{and} ^{directly} ^{to} ^{his} ^{direct}
^{interest} ⁱⁿ ^{the} ^{city} ^{and} ^{as} ^{kept} ^{at} ^{the} ^{cost}
 so long ^{after} ^{the} ^{time} ^{with} ^{the} ^{same} ^{damage} ^{or}
 injury ^{to} ^{the} ^{city} , ^{without} ^{also} ^{by} ^{any} ^{or} ^{ways}
 giving ^{it} ^{control} ^{of} ^{the} ^{state} ^{of} ^{affairs}
 on ^{it} ^{cost} , ^{which} ^{is} ^{caused} ^{that} , ^{by} ^{the}
^{Iranian} ^{propaganda} , ^{and} ^{too} ^{news} , ^{as} ^{of}
 results ^{of} ^{the} ^{action} , ^{the} ^{attacking} ^{of} ^{the} ^{country}
^{some} ^{are} ^{now} ^{disclosed} ; ^{that} ^{to} ^{write}
 have ^{to} ^{give} ^{complete} ^{information} ^{and} ^{this} ^{is} ^{more}
 than ^{to} ^{such} ^{far} ^{dispositions} ^{that} ^{like} ^{as} ^{shall}
 be ^{found} ⁱⁿ ^{the} ^{future} .

(Letter aff'd ~~transcript~~ ~~fair~~ ~~copy~~ ~~dated~~ 14/11)

1681
(Ch. Trust)

[a no of Resolutions re ship J. Fr. Canada
has not been noted]

1682
(Ch. Trust)

[WIC 93%] Resolution's Ch. Trust 1682

[The ...
...
("Commission" for D
minutes re Don Ship J. Fr. Canada ...]

3 March 1682.

WIC.

was propd new Proclamation for ^{presentation} ~~usage~~ of
Antilles which appd at last Assembly of X
to be sent to ^{the} ~~the~~ ^{of} ~~to~~ get the
same ~~re-perfectionment~~ ^{re-perfectionment} also same to Holms
so that it same may be re-perfectionment

10 Nov 1682

Fold Copy
of
WIC.

The Board gave into consideration of Council
Annals if it would wish for the reasons be
indicated ^{expedient} for the service of the City
if the viz. Genl ^{Franghuy's} ~~Embassy~~ [needs appd]
should not be advised & charged
to establish the Trade on the River of Mexico,

[Jura]

an or about Igura L. to set out to ^{come take} ^{erected a} ^{suitable}
 dredge & the same provided with ^{expensive}
 persons in order, inter alia, to prevent any
 foreign nation came or settled here.
 After deliberation resolved to commission the Capt
 for the C of Afr, a conjunction with the President
 for to see the proposal & to make report thereon
 at the next meeting take disposal of or shall
 be found proper.

13 Dec 1682.

Gold Coast
or
W.I.C.

The President reports the opinions of the
 popular Commission ^{to you} on above subject on 10/11.
 They are that the said trade with the found
 goods & resolved that by the list from Igurope
 some ^{unpacked} such persons shall be ^{suitable}
 sent ^{to} shall be found ^{suitable}
 in order to take notice of the ^{endeavour} ^{of} ^{the} ^{people}
 of the said place & their ^{desires} ^{as} ^{to}
 cultivate ^{the} ^{trade} with the natives before up in land;
 that to ^{be} ^{sent} ^{to} ^{the} ^{place} ^{of} ^{the} ^{said} ^{people}
 shall be ^{so} ^{advised}, in his instructions ^{and} ^{shall} ^{also} ^{be} ^{given}
 such ^{particulars} & ^{rewards} ^{as} ^{shall} ^{be} ^{found}
 & shall ^{proportionally} ^{be} ^{required} ^{to} ^{be} ^{considered}

1682.
(Chr. Augst).

Letting: those instructions about all the same
 should be given to the 1st Gen
 Ernst buys for his inform: let in case
 by 1st Gen 1st Gen such orders for the
 of a read what he found to have been placed
 by the 1st Gen, then shall they signify
 to the person who employed them, provisionally
 who create these orders, let answer what
 from the 1st Gen of a shall from
 find good.

lets for C of M to make being draw up
 any instructions to see what was necessary
 will be required them to draw up to be
 to the 1st Gen. to make report of any thing at this
 Annals

[Nothing from person found in this Volume]

1683.

16 July 1683

(Ch. Hist.)

B.A.C.

On the proposal of Mr Justice concerning the
 affairs ^{takeing poss} ^{by} ^{of the} ^{people} ^{of the}
 Court Branden burse ^{in the} ^{C of G.}
 between the places of Arden & Potter ^{capture}
^{as also} ^{intelligences} of the ^{Veronica} ^{Veronica} of
 the person of Jacobus van Tets van de
C of G of d. Resolved ^{to} ^{refer} ^{the}
^{depts} ^{for} ^{the} ^{affairs} ^{of} ^{the} ^{process} ^{to}
^{carefully} ^{see} ^{the} ^{case} ⁱⁿ ^{advise} ^{of}
^{reports} ^{to} ^{to} ^{refer} ^{their} ^{the} ^{two} ^{about}
^{of} ^{the} ^{same} ^{As} ^{reasoned} ^{Memorandum}
^{to} ^{decide} ^{to} ^{make} ^{such} ^{report} ^{as} ^{their}
^{circumstances}
^{the} ^{how} ^{the} ^{case} ^{of} ^{the} ^{case} ^{shall} ^{first} ^{judge}
^{like} ^{prose}

Ch. Hist.
Felt. Cab.
(W.H.)

27 July 1683.

Mr. ^{John} ^{van} ^{der} ^{Wijk} ^{is} ^{to}
 had ^{any} ^a ^{will} ^{of} ^{the} ^{old} ^{records} ^{kept}
 in Emric ^{to} ^{let} ^{to} ^{have} ^{it} ⁱⁿ ^{order} ^{at} ^{the}
 hands ^{of} ^{some} ^{other} ^{person} ^{that} ^{no} ^{part} ^{of} ^{it}
^{shall} ^{be} ⁱⁿ ^{order} ^{at} ^{the} ^{expense} ^{of} ^{the} ^{state} ^{and} ^{the} ^{public} ^{will}
^{shall} ^{be} ^{first} ^{ordered} ^{by} ^{the} ^{States} ^{of} ^{Holl:} ^{and} ^{the} ^{King}

27 July 1683.

The Remer of this Chamber's ^{accountants} Resolutions
is. 5 Read of 16th (supra) long & it reports
returned that a memorial be presented to the S^d.
with notes of pps. Resolved accordingly.

BAC.

6 Aug^r 1683.

Consent of Coy to go see Parsons Shop, as
with John Blow so that it can be kept before
next Assembly of X

~~see~~ Gold Coy
(WIC).

20 August 1683.

The Assembly being ^{convened} spent both hours to hear the
petition on matters of importance so too do
d'Orville commissioner to the Assembly has 14th
was informed in certain how many carries how London
has not within the same City that was now about to be
to under speech in African Coy was the
divers of Benjamin Barth to orbit and had
been separated & apologized ^{provided} ^{imposed} ^{subscribed} The the sum of
250,000 pounds capital & was devised to
drive to be from London to the C. of G.
was the cause of 14th the Director of Blind
who was long resident ^{share} in the African Co

BAC.

1683.

(Chas. Knott)

$\frac{2}{3}$ parts of the City Suburban & the plate lands
 are remaining $\frac{1}{3}$ rd part : don't remember
 going into canon whether such ought not
 to be recommended the behalf of this City
 to the S^t. Perhaps ^{best} to expect here the
 Affairs of Africa to rise at some time,
 to draw up a new ~~reconstruction~~
 amendments to refer to this Assembly

24 August 1683.

B.A.C.

In Hon^{ble} Great Parliament at Hague 24/8.
 Transmits copy of S^t's Resolution
 Commercial of 14th ult. taken ^{in the} ~~in the~~ ^{taking post}
 Remembrance of W.C. & the just valuable
 of ^{certain} 2 ships a C of G. to commence in
 Order of Obedience.

7 Sept 1683.

B.A.C.

As the Godin was bound to Hague he was
 repeated obligated during his stay there to pursue
 practice of laws & taking notice of Order of Obedience
 a C of G. for which purpose a copy of the Memorie
 presented by the City to the S^t, a subject was
 bound to him

17 Sept 1683

In John Lang returned for Home reported what
he had done to put the case of the taking possession of G.
by the order of the Board. (which he was directed ...)

BAC.

[W.I.C. 339] Resolutions Chr Board. 1684

22 February 1684

BAC.

Resolved for the Board to select a Secretary
to be John Smith, who has been
in the charge of the Board of Directors
to see that various ships to the C. of G. with
a view of reprisal against the C. of G. are in
all ships of the same kind. The Secretary
of the Board shall have the charge of the
communication with the C. of G. which he
shall be satisfied that
the Board shall have the charge of the
communication with the C. of G. which he
shall be satisfied that

24 Feb 1684

Resolved for the Board to select a Secretary
to be John Smith, who has been
in the charge of the Board of Directors
to see that various ships to the C. of G. with
a view of reprisal against the C. of G. are in
all ships of the same kind. The Secretary
of the Board shall have the charge of the
communication with the C. of G. which he
shall be satisfied that

BAC.

(15) p 14
9

amicably. Resolved to request Mr. Adams the
deputies of his Ch^r or the Assembly of X
to bring the same into the Assembly to direct
the matter therein that his Pres. Ch^r
will be authorized to pay correspond in the war
with 50 for the first table able to wit 1000
a small sum in case 1/8th. Matter should be
disposed of at hand in as the handling
of the G.C. of Guinea within certain limits
a Verdrag Verleenen Act, in dat delfts
Orderdannen of de andere notien op H.S.M's Comman.
a bestellinge Verleenen in dat district niet
zonder Vermogen te Haven, van sulke
daar van opt Verleenen te verintieren so dat
de Verleenen eenmaal dan ontrent gerust soude
mogou warden gestelt.

Interlopers
WIC + RAC
etc

15 Aug 1685

- Recd copy of the ~~minutes~~ above proceeds of the King of England.
translation also made & sent to James Tunica

15 June 1685

19 ~~sent~~ cats lately were from Thine, reported sold. Gold Coast
— ~~Comms~~ for Deps for affairs of Africa to draw
up a Memorial, re mountings of the Blacks B.A.C.
on Coast, out of the ~~pts~~ reports lately from the Guinea
rebo to make had report to D.G. as they have think
was from ~~pts~~ & report another to the Assembly for further
order.

2 Aug 1685

[~~Recd of 28. 8. 1685~~ ~~the~~ ~~vice~~ ~~5/10~~ ~~to~~ ~~Spain~~]

Interlopers
WIC + RAC
etc

28 Aug 1685

a Recd by from Peter Hooker was de London
14 ~~sent~~ that contain list of the RAC the had
in conversation between James Hooker, whether
a means could not be devised between the RAC
WIC to prevent Interlopers the Trade on C of G.
when last ~~copy~~ was to add to make good annual profits:
that he had Chambers said that the document
had been quarantined in 1688 and subject by the deps

1685
(Chr. Hunt)

of the WTC. Had so far the meeting
 more ^{little} ~~was~~ wanting but the offer of King of
 England & his (Kings S^r); that which he has
 undertaken to inform the Gent of this table
 rocks to be ~~written~~ ^{written} up, a letter up.
 Letter toward the P of B. of
 Aug 2, to be to note we should in the
 debiting a the 2^d Part, & to mean for
 warning of Detachments

[2 Sept 1685]

15 Sept 1685

BAC.

We have reported what had to be done
 at the Cadix with the S^r's deputies & settlement
 of office in ship "W of B" under the WTC.
 the contribute to the, do a behalf of WTC.
 has been humbly ~~deducted~~ ^{deduced} de ~~revenue~~
 why the for WTC will not to be bound to
 contribute or being to the settlement at other
 maintained against the ^{inhabits} ~~relations~~ of the B'wags
 a the C of G ^{exclusive} de flows at what the WTC.
 had the ^{exclusive} ~~prerogative~~ ~~the~~ trade, so had de 24^o

1685
(Ch. House)

written by Windsor ⁵/₁₈ case reporting that
he had been spoken to then on behalf of
the R.A.C. on the subject of the previous
opposite Treaty of Commerce Thuan a later
Hear of St. Paul with state & working of
Interlopers a C of S with it with does
incident can be kept of the R.A.C.
had remained documents on paper parchment
on all things information were shown
to paraphrase the same.

to in house of steps for officers of Africa
to case & report their and their course for
rather in present Assembly of the

Interlopers
WIC + RAC.

2 Oct. 1685

Deputies
steps of this case at Assembly of the report
what was ^{discussed} settlement in Assembly of the ^{presentation}
above case to be in R.A.C. & working
of Interlopers - what was oppd.



~~[Unnecessary part of Council X 1685]~~

[W.I.C. 833] Resolutions X (Sept - Dec) ¹⁶ 1685.

1 Oct 1685

In Dowice & in Council for the year of the 4th W.I.C.
Pd B concerning the Portuguese claims to the charge
of the W.I.C. of these hands of the ship Waper & Belung
which was confiscated & sold publicly on the 1st of 9.
by the his hon & Councilors & in the name of & on behalf
of the H.H.H. Elector of Palung claimed again from his state,
have it a W. de Perol Comissionaire of 27/9 last
[which was ^{in part of} passed in the reports of the President that on what it had
done & result of the reports made wholly by the Elector who has said
is the hope; as also on reading the his hon & the 20 Sept]
reported that they have not the way pps returned ppe
a strange found that in his commissions were three points
1st, ^{Firstly} ~~the~~ admission ^{to} ~~the~~ work of the right belonging
to the state, respectively ^{to} the exclusive trade &
take on that part of the Coast of Africa which is called the Gold Coast
extending from Cabo Labo to Rio Sanca (except the
few places which are now possessed by the King of
England or Cabo Cor & of Denmark or Frederick borg)

1605
X
=

Establishment

to be inclusion of all or sections: (in the Establishment
of which points they had ^{examined} the arguments,
~~Schaale~~ ^{extracted from the laws of war} let us be Van Orloghe, ^{into from the}
^{.. ordinary} ^{spenders by the} ^{indises} ^{the}
~~Vrijdige~~ ^{accept} ^{Van de Instellingen} ⁱⁿ ^{de}
^{from the agreements}
coming as also out of the contracts which have
time to time have been stated into and to same,
^{which are contained in reasonable Deductions}
~~de Verat~~ ^{for reasonable Deductions} or
written advices ^{put on paper} all in the year 1663, & all
relative to the former previous documents which
they had found of ^{importance} ^{importance}; other about this shall
also ought to be made a pertinent ^{collection} account
of these p^{ts} ^{which} ^{being} ^{put} ^{into} ^a
good order, to be printed in with a of the bins
of the empire ^{without} ⁱⁿ ^{some} ^{being}
duplicated or made ^{public} ^{union} ^{on} ^{side} ^{the} ^{validity}
^{in particular, regarding the} ^{validity}
^{legally} ^{then} ^{partly} ^{regarding} ^{the} ^{disregard}
ⁱⁿ ^{invalidity}
^{of} ^{the} ^{confiscation} ^{of} ^{the} ^{5^d} ^{ship} ^{of} ^{the} ^{Process}
^{having inspected} ^{all} ^{the} ^{papers} ^{therein}
^{on} ^{which} ^{that} ^{ship} ^{as} ^{enclaved} ^{infused} ⁱⁿ ^{the} ^{C.}
it had appeared to the ^{Commissioners} ^{not} ^{more} ^{than} ^{that}
that ship had been confiscated with the greatest justice
in the world. The papers ^{within} ^{are} ^{so} ^{clear} ^{that}
they can ^{be} ^{seen} ⁱⁿ ^{the} ^{light} ^{of} ^{the} ^{papers} ^{referred} ^{to} ^{by}
be printed also

"Wapen van
Breendonburg"

when if the ship Wapen van Brandenburg was indeed lawfully
 [Thirdly] [Of which the 2d ship of B. Weltebyk is confiscated
 confiscated on the State, might ~~some~~ urge the contribution
 towards their own interests by the West India Company
 of a sum in order to redeem the disputes, & to avoid new taxes
 to be exacted of the ~~Wapen~~ ^{Wapen} van e ~~hem~~ ^{hem} of Col
 have to purchase in - what - is sustained above, without preferring
 redemptive of the said ships any money on that account. It is quite true, that on 19 Dec
 1672 [vide p 42] supra the WIC found good to prefer a sum of
 money - but by no means in order to redeem the disputes
 under that act of the WIC on 15th Dec 1672 found good
 to employ a sum of money for his own use, so in order
 to the State - who had made a Treaty with the
 to redeem the disputes over the ship ~~Wapen~~
 Elector of Brandenburg as included, in it, the
 Brandenburg claims, without the WIC being heard upon
 the 5th block of Blue & the inclusion of the Blue
 claim - should not impose ~~any~~ ^{any} ~~worse~~ ^{worse} conditions upon
 the WIC, without the WIC being heard upon them,
 de said WIC. Van Selan ~~over~~ ^{over} ~~Conditie~~ ^{Conditie} ~~both~~ ^{both} ~~known~~ ^{known}
 nevertheless of the State comes to confirm to the
 unaltered,] ~~in~~ ⁱⁿ ~~the~~ ^{the} ~~State~~ ^{State} ~~can~~ ^{can} ~~be~~ ^{be} ~~used~~ ^{used}
~~any~~ ^{any} ~~WIC~~ ^{WIC} ~~matter~~ ^{matter} ~~than~~ ^{than} ~~found~~ ^{found} ~~to~~ ^{to} ~~prefer~~ ^{prefer} ~~that~~ ^{that} ~~all~~ ^{all}
 the Potions which have been assigned on the 4th, in the
 name of His H. of Orange were open ^{Gold Coast} ~~flowed~~ ^{flowed} in the
 & in such a free disposal of the WIC. of these lands ~~which~~
 of State as they were before the ^{acquisition} ~~acquisition~~ ^{of} ~~of~~ ^{of} ~~the~~ ^{the} ~~Blue~~ ^{Blue}
 portion, with ^{possessions} ~~possessions~~ ^{of} ~~of~~ ^{of} ~~the~~ ^{the} ~~Blue~~ ^{Blue}
~~which~~ ^{which} ~~to~~ ^{to} ~~take~~ ^{take} ~~as~~ ^{as} ~~potions~~ ^{potions} ~~of~~ ^{of} ~~the~~ ^{the} ~~said~~ ^{said} ~~lands~~ ^{lands} ~~in~~ ⁱⁿ ~~the~~ ^{the} ~~future,~~ ^{future,}
~~which~~ ^{which} ~~also~~ ^{also} ~~have~~ ^{have} ~~to~~ ^{to} ~~be~~ ^{be} ~~most~~ ^{most} ~~carefully~~ ^{carefully} ~~managed~~ ^{managed} ~~and~~ ^{and} ~~transferred~~ ^{transferred} ~~to~~ ^{to} ~~the~~ ^{the} ~~WIC~~ ^{WIC} ~~Company~~ ^{Company}
~~which~~ ^{which} ~~is~~ ^{is} ~~his~~ ^{his} ~~own~~ ^{own} ~~subject~~ ^{subject} ~~in~~ ⁱⁿ ~~the~~ ^{the} ~~notion,~~ ^{notion,} ~~but~~ ^{but} ~~is~~ ^{is} ~~not~~ ^{not} ~~to~~ ^{to} ~~be~~ ^{be} ~~used~~ ^{used} ~~as~~ ^{as} ~~in~~ ⁱⁿ ~~the~~ ^{the} ~~case~~ ^{case}
 at such times, & WIC need ~~concern~~ ^{concern} ~~with~~ ^{with} ~~the~~ ^{the} ~~Wapen~~ ^{Wapen} ~~ships~~ ^{ships}

1965
X

about the ^{proffer proffer} withdrawal of some money, but international
members concluding nothing unless this
Assembly has first resolved upon it.

Resolved to appoint an ad hoc ^{papers} committee
to examine the ^{the Hague} ^{conference} ^{with} ^{Volter's} ^{depts.}
and the ^{the} ^{deputing} of the CB to ^{appoint} ^{them} to the Assembly
to ^{to} ^{report} ^{there} ^{to} ^{himself}.

Also to ^{proceed} ^{with} ^{the} ^{draft} ^{of} ^{the} ^{Protocol} ^{of} ^{Interope}
agreements.

Interope

WIC + RAC

on site ^{point} ^{to} ^{Angola} ^{P.M.} ^{opposing} ^{the} ^{manifest}
re ^{re} ^{increase} ^{of} ^{Interope} is

Interope

and also a ^{to} ^{be} ^{have} ^{Peter} ^{Hoek}, ⁱⁿ ^{the}
absence of the Commission Johan van

negotiations
with the
English Co.

Westendorp, set ^{for} ^{Monday} 14 Aug last O.S.

to ^{with} ^{to} ^{be} ^{have} ^{Mr} ^{De} ^{Roos} ^{van} ^{Keulen}

— now ^{concern} ^a ^{label} ^{of} ^{this} ^{State} ^{to} ^{the}
outcome of the ^{differs} ^{series} ^{between} ^{the} ² ² ¹ ^{Co}
of ^{of} ^{the} ^{State} — ad ^{Widow}

^{to} ^{be} ^{Sept} ^{last} ^{codicillo} ^{to} ^{Per} ^{de} ^{Amst.}
(who ^{found} ^{good} ^{is} ^{being} ^{done} ^{to} ^{this} ^{State})

^{with} ^{series} — ^{on} ^{at} ^p ⁴³ ^{supra} —
perhaps ^{to} ^{be} ^{an} ^{abstract} ⁱⁿ ^{the} ^{past}.

2 Oct 1685

Interlopers
WIC & RAC
WIC
Interlopers

The retroceded char^{ter} of the WIC have been restored
of the WIC in London in 1674 viz, based upon
the request of the WIC made to the State on 12 July 1677
On behalf of authority in WIC to enter into negotiation
with R. Eng. R.C. with the intention that WIC
which was restored upon WIC be restored & confirmed by
the King of Gr. Brit on one side & R.C. on the other.

The WIC was restored the WIC & WIC WIC WIC
a WIC of WIC or WIC WIC WIC
the WIC WIC in WIC & also WIC
WIC belonging to WIC articles

Also was the WIC WIC WIC & WIC
of WIC also WIC WIC WIC
WIC WIC WIC

All WIC WIC WIC WIC WIC
on 16 June 1679 WIC WIC WIC
van WIC WIC WIC WIC WIC
of WIC WIC WIC WIC WIC
on 13th July following the WIC WIC WIC
concluded by WIC WIC into a WIC WIC
with WIC WIC WIC WIC WIC
where WIC WIC WIC WIC WIC
upon which resolved that the King of England's

1685
X

rotificatie van de... artikel... ook als nog
wilde... : & dat... bevestigd te
grant... to... Ambassador i
England... &... van de...
to rotify it : hier... de...
troepen... de...
Convent of England... te...
and... wanner.

In den...
WIC + RAC.
1685 -
originaal...

10 Oct 1685.

— Van Flewiel's... de Westminster...
King of... RAC & King...
prepared to... & rotify...
of 1678. ...
to... to...
complete...
Och.

" 16 Oct 1685.

2... van Flewiel...
of... 1678...
of 5...
informed...
of the... which... to the

[Chilships of?]

W.C.C. which shall be paid ann the expense of
in order to make the same ships keebar, & also
the resolution of the matter of the paper printed of
the goods, merch. & victuals which shall be found in
the captured ships.

Resolved to send the papers pps a line pinto to van Keulen
~~in order to adjust them~~ leaving it to him to adjust them.

28 Nov 1683

B.A.C.

Unno borille son deputies of the Annelys command
were here about the day, & wth les of 20 Oct (20 Oct)
had some their best & unno & speaking to members, with the
S.B. in order to obtain that the S.B.'s deputies did
not object to conclude a negotiation, with the S.B. of the Bine
& a report for the holding of all their arising misunderstandings
between W.C.C. & B.A.C. [inclusion of] at the place of the
C of G. : that the W.C.C. [to the] on 22 of some
march had been pleased to resolve & resol: in order the
B.A.C. to transmit their articles here to the
S.B. as soon as possible in order to make use of them
of course [as in S.B. resolution ^{in more detail} ^{with yellow 96th} ^{— 19 p 34}]

Resolved to set a c w S.B. Resol: to comply with

it in due course.

S.B.'s remarks on deft Proceed ^{4 Dec} ^{to} ^{the} ^{relations} ^{and} ^{the} ^{deputy} ^{of} ^{Hoque}
Some alterations ^{was} ⁱⁿ ^{the} ^{relation} ^{to} ^{deputy}

In the papers
W.C.C. B.A.C.

24.
12
Note Having read through again the SG,
Resolutions re Blung from 1686 onwards
having read photos [9 Bts (15) + (16)]
+ having read photos of additional + long
Memoranda from WTC on the subject in
SG, 5/86. [an 100 photos in this file were perhaps
made in 5/87] it seems unwise to take
a complete work of time to work through + note all
the long + ^{intermediate} contemporaneous Minutes of the Trust
or of X. when their views are expressed at such
length it seems an immense task.

From 1686 ∴ refer Resolutions I + the Trust
re Blung was with the notes, see the references
left in.

[WIC 834] Resolutions X 1686.

10 April 1686

WIC Papers
WIC & RAC

Präsident Ordn Com 2nd P of D re Equipage
to C of G which might be regained. Being taken into
consideration that the SB Interests has petitioned for
any more cargo for this year 1686, decided not to
lend on this. Two found good not to be for him
in reply to his letters of 7 June & 14 Decr 1685
shall be replied & regarding the 2 Port ships
operated by Capt'n Starr in the Bay " Red Toradon "
that deserve such answers. Women of anatom under
secouridment also all and the Interlopers of Prize
actions not shall deserve securities for such
under secouridment but as much as possible offenses
other Code must be more difficult ; as also for
his Amnesty having been his & Comis ' carice re
Wener of Interlopers to repute the kept for the
purpose on the of Cost for the caution of the ships
the liberty of the interests of this State as of large
ships ; For as much concern the is as is for
ships for the means to be employed ; not also be , SB .
being informed of the sentiment of the State as appears by
the quantity of answers to the Concept Pleasance or the

1686
X

inhibition of the course & lighter of the imports
of this state out of foreign ships: the future
he will not have lost 100000 of 1680
kind of SB against interlopers ^{transiently}
has now onwards till further notice he is not
inhibition of the importation of the state out of
foreign ships but of all means hinder them in their
trade on the coast or in a private

14 Oct 1686.

The Zealand State asked to get on well the
of restoring the ~~books~~ ^{seller} de Treaty with RAC.
RAC. ratified.

1687

29 April 1687.

RAC
(Interlopers)
Interlopers
SIC & RAC

The reports of the Chr Part at the Assembly
have communicated a letter from Peter Blocker
[the ^{usually called} ~~Capt~~ ^{was destroyed} Commissioner: ~~Saxony~~ England] at London
15 inst addressed to the Part, ^{reporting that}
the RAC in Zealand has resolved, ^{with} ~~with~~ ^{the} ~~part~~ ^{part}
to send a ~~to~~ ^{as soon as possible} ~~to~~ ^{to} ship of about 150 ~~last~~ ^{tons}
manned with 34 cannon, ^{manned} ~~with~~ ^{with} 110 men,
commanded by one Wainly who had previously

consider in quality is agent of sd Coy in Guinea, &
moreover that one considered that that ship would be
legitimate ^{suitable} to drive close away the Dutch ships & that in
case of need de Governor de Senegal of the Castle
to the Coast or at least be able to defend itself
coamen. Sol. d'ailleurs atloquieren of ten muston del
the same will be able to defend itself -

Resolved Having deliberated on ^{inquiries} negociation de l'ordr of
10th Oct 1685 by which le Pres Chr Must was
authorized to keep a sum of 30,000 puds. in the
Cassa for the building of a frigate for de G. C.
Gold Coast, Resolved hereby to request & authorize
the Pres Chr Must to make ready as quickly as
possible de frigate for service of the Dutch ships
on de Gold Coast, to man it with 30 coamen
to man it with 90 sailors & 20 soldiers
in order to do service in the C of G. de même de l'ordr.

Two Resolutions for of F for 1688 have
been noted [vide note n p 34 supra]
W.C. 834 ∴ p. a. f.

Low line Resolutions X WTC ~~1689~~, [and if
very Chr Assoc] as noted in connection incl
Correspondence from WTC ^[Qu] [miscellaneous proceedings]

WTC.
[835]

Resolutions X 1689 - 1694.

19 Oct 1690

Gold Coins

Under Swears

Summs by C of S having returned in due appoynt: Accordly
thanked they for having been offering to make report as
situation ^{the} C of S. It was found out when he had
come here before his time, and which they wd deliberate ^{upon}
+ he was
to make report: writing

As for same good & redress they to report & consent
to bring of the Assoc on a message to wait ^{every possible} all possible
decision or intimation when it can be of any fruit
in order to overcome the King's right just for the red of the
regulation des with they line of steps & goods which
Vance or had to set to Hous of the 2nd Class etc
in the spirit of the Charter ... as also to have interlopers
the very decision or intimation for the perfection of WTC & RAC
the deep trust presently put a paper and the Royal P. A. C.

2 May 1691

Interlopers
(WIC & RAC)

President

He has also reported ~~the state of the proceedings~~
 for the engagement of a Dutch treaty made in
 1688 with the ~~RAC~~ ^{English} N^o. Co. had
 been written to the two G^os & N^os of the Co^y
 & now to learn whether they are still inclined
 to help ^{complete} perfection of the treaty; also had found
 good to declare that they are well inclined to help
 bring the same to the ^{desired end} ~~desired end~~ but that previously
 they desired to know the ^{decision} ~~decision~~ ^{and} ~~and~~ ^{more} ~~more ^{do} ~~do
~~whether~~ ~~former~~ ~~decision~~ ~~whether~~ ~~the~~ ~~fact~~ ~~in~~
 of this kind Project is now to be ^{able} ~~able~~ to
 execute themselves accordingly.
 P^{re}~~~~

In Poole he reported from et de Amoy that the
 [G^os of the Zealand] ^{de} ~~de~~ ^{most} ~~most~~ ^{energetic} ~~energetic~~ ^{efforts} ~~efforts~~ ^{had} ~~had~~ ^{resorted} ~~resorted~~ ^{to} ~~to
 all the ^{most} ~~most~~ ^{important} ~~important ^{provisions} ~~provisions ^{about} ~~about~~ ^{de} ~~de~~ ^{Surinam} ~~Surinam~~
^{gub^{er}nies in annex} ~~gub^{er}nies in annex~~ ^{but} ~~but~~ ^{they} ~~they ^{had} ~~had ^{not} ~~not~~ ^{also} ~~also ^{been} ~~been~~ ^{able} ~~able ^{to} ~~to ^{obtain} ~~obtain~~ ^{anything} ~~anything; also ^{not} ~~not~~ ^{conducted} ~~conducted~~
 as regards the ^{restitution} ~~restitution~~ of the Dutch treaty ^{with} ~~with~~ the
 English N^o. Co. they were asked to
 continue their ^{obligations} ~~obligations~~ so that the Co^y may
 obtain the entire ^{effect} ~~effect~~ ^{desired} ~~desired~~ ⁱⁿ ~~in~~ ^{the} ~~the~~ ^{execution} ~~execution~~ ^{of} ~~of~~ ^{the} ~~the ^{treaty} ~~treaty~~.~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

1692.

X

11 June 1692

Le Vice President touché par la mort de l'Assemblée -

[WIC + AAC]

Notre la connaissance de la conception historique avec
 le Journal Royal de la Cour fondé en 1691.
 could not be entirely obtained & ∴ remained
 in statu quo. - Permet de voir la perspective avec
 plus.

(supplément 15/6)

[Sold Court
Diaries

Not found]

12 June to 16 June (incl) 1692

occupied with reading the Journal de l'Assemblée

12 June 1691 - 7 Feb 1692. A sort of diary
 days are conclusions fall. [at 12/6 and 12/6-2/8/91

on 13/6, 4/8 - 30/9/91. On 14/6. 1/8/91 - 17/12/91
 re]

3 July 1692.

Sold Court On proposal of President is bound from 1692
Sold. Parly to authorize adequate the loss of the
 Assmt to dole exploration, avec a person des résistances,
 a de C of G etc nombreux d'it unq de the
 found due une avantageuse q de Coy
 a une table le des le d'avis sans profits

Therefore: ~~take part~~ take part a moderate
 salary with "involvement" according to success
 to let him proceed and interests etc to his Gen:
 To make report his d. Ancestry.

25 June 1693

Post reports

Gold Coast

(Minerals)

Had news that has been taken over a person in
 the exploration of ground on C of G. In drawing of
 minerals but as has ~~not yet been able to~~
~~be completed~~ one had not yet been met with.

18 July 1693.

Interlopers

The Remains left (was a meeting) that on 16th
 was held in report a means take adopted for ^{purpose} pursuit
 of Interlopers [ie to build a spring & pipe of 26 fms at
 price of 50000 paid]. Whether it will not be desirable
 to add something about the persons, & also the laws enacted
 in connection with it.
 Interlopers ^{to persist} in the ^{former} ^{to offer them} ^{in their private gardens}
 of the behavior of their ^{earned} ^{regularly pay} ^{specific funds}
 in case in case they surrendered themselves with ships &
 their goods ^{without} offering violence, ~~the captured~~.

to see why for his reports that they
 a name of him was to a liberty what informant
 of Peole's & allegant to ^{arrest} conclude, but his up, &
 conflicts ^{such} Part ship's. ~~By the Act~~ The
 President Chamber Amsterdam was authorized to draw up the Memorial
~~and to draw up the Memorial & deliver it in~~
 [But no such Memorial found: sly. 5788
 WRC Transit].

22 July 1692.

Writings for his Ex ^{ty} <u>Jean Scott</u> .	ss	38.	} ? Same as } these for } Mrs <u>Scott</u> ? (M ^{rs} <u>Scott</u>)
Proden memoirs " " "	ss	26.	

[Note. Scott had already died]

24 Augt 1694

New Procher for C of E who wrote for Vice
 Samuel Proppin dead.

End of Vol WRC 835.

MS. The latter part of Vol Seventy Resol F 1645-1700 [WRC 40]
 contains workings of it It's chiefly taken up with financial
 states of each year

[W.C. 836] Resolutions X 1695 - 1705

13 Oct 1695

The Procureur reported to the Assembly that the contents
of a paper he had sent to the President this to the
Chm on 9th Sept about the liquidation which was
have to be made with the Crown of Portugal was
Verhap of the 20 pms which are now running to an
end, and the management of the full payment
with the Port tally tot St Uvrs (?) value as
protection de son sermoche. Between Crow of Port &
the State upon which concerned a revision
of the heclio, & sona retroacta

ves
(ubes)

14 Oct 1695

Minutes of 13th resumed rapped
It was also resolved in the union of day after
is cited with the same reason of the retroacta in
concerning the same strange liquidation with the
Crown of Portugal. Resolved to caution &
authorize all bills of Res the House in order
no behavior wants between the borrowing of
de send with the intent of the King in the 5d
non, with the ~~Wolff~~ to confer with the Wolff

or present residence on behalf of this State: Post: on his
writing over - making upon ~~which~~ Ch. for time to time.

10 June 1696

Vice President has represented to Assembly that the
on Col. G. being requested to be authorized to make some
expense on, for the service of the King, among the Estates
not exceeding 1000 ducats which they to King - Expenses
of not exceeding 1000 ducats for purpose of the
Empire against his Council of England & the ^{items} things
to appear clearly in the works.

Gold Coast

14 June 1696

As regard the reply to the King, on the Col. G. [Vide letter
from Ass. to
W.C. to Div.
Gen. Joann.
van Seckenhuys
dd 31 Dec. -
in 1696
papers under
"Gold Coast"
[Dutch]]
on the subject of the memorialize sent of the
Post says that Resolved to authorize the King
of the King the Prince which they pretend to give
first answer to the subject & especially in case the
disposition of affairs in Europe might bid Schickken
there, to resort to all possible ways means

he has fled into the land & escaped; this shows respecting
the removal of China may be written to apprehend
the Barter if he should be staying treaties sent to
the Hon's Agents at one of the Coasties: which they like
cases would also do. Provided, to fully contain, but
largely as he does maintain with due to maintain good friendship
and due Hon's Agents & the Coast contribute what further can be
for revenue of trade of both Co's. But they shall be written to
and respect ^{in agreement} the refer Barter Edward Barter as one
who keeps the injury of the Co's as this Co's Expense expects
that Hon's will do also; also that this Hon's will not
protect any Indians at their ports & harbors at all
but all such prohibited trades may be pursued & captured
near the same ports & this Co's dien volpude
may be given indifferen can de accord & de Antico
more & advised on de Coast before of the town
Oppehuden on 21st February 1701. was de missie
van loon Ed van de 3 March dien inform.

Quincy needed books to report to Emily Beckwith on the
of this Ch. is drawn up & well named. In some on the
subject were presented when Volume 2. So that the
disasters in that country, we to determine what delay
to prevent all disasters.

Ms. Volume 179 found on above subject for the use
of the poor: The first reference to it found in
the next volume [253] of the 1690, in
the very full index Volume 179.

End of Revision & additions to Resolutions
WTC. [E. other must] for 17th Cent.

1664

Publ: Stet Hill. 1664. [Holland 100]

14 Sept 1664.

DAL

Prod to how memo presented by the Secretary
 of the King of Denmark here to the S^t. It is wth
 the convenience between the S^t & this State, the
D.A.C. and off^r of the S^t. Settlement of the
 diff^s between them w^{ch} w^{as} had nominated
 Mess^{rs} Johan Helen Counselor & Cancellor &
 Mess^{rs} Thomas Counselor w^{ch} Resident at
Stockholm: and w^{ch} w^{as} S^t w^{as} w^{as} w^{as}.
 to w^{ch} two w^{as} w^{as}. Resolved to place
 Mess^{rs} - James of Wey for W.C. w^{ch} w^{as},
 after long W.C. w^{ch} w^{as} into copy w^{ch} w^{as}
Annal Resident for the settlement of w^{ch} w^{as} diff^s

Jaarnaal van Sinter Feestge d' Elmina
[Director-Gen. Joel Smits]

1693

1 August -- 29 August.
(fragment)

K. v. G. 81.

1.

Saterdag den 1.^{de} Aug. 1693.

1] Voor de middagh bekwame twee missie van Craa
d'ene van Jan Aynsworth Oppercom^{mand}, en d'andere van
kodawijck Verstraeten Commiss aldair dat de Aquamboese
wel zouden geneegen sijn een ons het Deense Fort te ver-
-hoopen, maar hadden geen prijs gestelt, geen maken
geen gewag van de Deenen, die sij gevangen houden,
als breeder by deselwe consteert.

Ed^{le} Groot Achtb^{ar} Heer.

Alhier arriverde beint het Deense Fort noch in handen
van de Aquamboesen, dogh niet gelyck a Costly' wert
gesparquest, dat de Coninct int selve huys vesten, maar
als noch door Assamani nevens eenige Swarten is [?] [morgen lan]
in possessie gehouden. Waer op als dan met den Commiss
van der Straaten te rade gingh wat wel de beste nu
ware om haer Aquamboesen 't selve afthandigh te ma[ken]
in gevalle de Accraase Kano hadden gesien, omme oer
land op de aldair onder 't fort residerende negrot in te
vallen soo soude met de rachel en de draekt dicht
onder 't fort hebben getroft, om met 't Canon de daer
binnen Lynde Aquamboese te doen vluchten,
't welck mogelijck wel soude hebben gesuccedeert,
en oock wel met eenige van de Accraase haer
sentiment overeen quam, maar deselwe bemerckende

D.A.C.

na Atkwan

na. Ga

FL. Accra

Personnel

Chiefs List.

[morgen lan]

"

"

"

't waer te seuen on haer gesamentlyck zulckse ver-
draegh, wyls wden ons te ady liden, verghewende de
Aquamboeren 't op haer sonde wisinghen, alhoewel
haer belyde te protestieren en maintinuen legu alle
haer vjanden, en veruamentlyck de Aquamboese.

Angesien ons ven dat desijne gheus waer vonden,
suo verduende oft gesamen nae den Coninck van
Aquamboe te vonden, om te sien oft in der minne de
zaack soo deure kon buringen dat wercken van 't
[Dytem o poge gamede] [Bot?]? ... kende wonden, kon luelen aenseggen
dat mer kon ... in nupture te quaten maer
liden in ... konomie, gelijck mer ... [Eyn pre-
-dicament?]? ... te lesen ...

[2] waer quame te spijlen, wie ons maer ojn selse de
schel gusen, dat wy de gorden van Deenen niet
pelen deude en bot lusen in genoght. [sic] hadden, onck van
halck en stein genoght, saem votsien en sonder
Eymond te onken ^{om sun} wende te kunnen bouwen, Tot dat
ons wel aant' Deense bot, soo groetelijck niet liden
gelegen leggen, maer maer in der ewigheghe niet
sonden gedroge, dat deuelle ven enige andere natien
sonde verhoght en onbegheuer wonden, die kullen
indien mer ons goede enus pondelic wile onder-
-houden, 't bot Christiains binght tot de grond te
liden demouwen, oft indien liden aen ons widen

overleefden, aan hem s'maandelijcks twee onzen lastement,
 gelyck van t' Fort Crefeseur soude genieten sonder dat
 wy oijt eenige preten sijn soude maaken op de Corp-
 -mans^{en} die daar in waren besonden, want sijn
 gedachten soude laten gaen, en op't spoedigste ontvonden,
 De Jongens zijn hier naerde middagh gerovertert.

Bancharry liet ons aenseggen dat wel genegen was
 an't fort een ons soot een Zeecke somma (sonder
 debelte te specificeren) over te leveren, in gevalle dat 't
 in persoon aan Aquamboe wilde komen om met hem
 daar over te accorderen, maar dat met den Commiss
 van der Staaten in geen gespreck wilde komen,
 sonder dat daar enige gefundeerde redenen van
 gaff, Ick kan onmogelijck het schip hier laten
 leggen om sijn ^{Comp^e} nader ordres dien aengaende
 aff te wachten en, terwyl de bekeinde van de Id^e
 Comp^e zoo mede goet believende, op moegen tot
 verovderinge van mijn reys van hier te sectreeren.

Fr A. A. W. Sam
 Chiefs List

[Edelheyt?]

'K ben van gedachten indien H. Ed. Gr^e Acht^e.
 heeft soo veel spenduen geliefden te doen als dat
 fort (ingevalle aan een andere natie wist over-
 geluvert) de Ed. Comp^e veel schaade zal toebrengen,
 met goet heyt wel zal worden overgeluvert, dogh indien
 zy Aquamboe weinsel [?] met goet heyt daar
 niet toe te krijgen w... .. hoognoodigh met gesel.

[4 lines at
 bottom of page
 torn]

daer in te voort [in?] om accraa [re] al geheel
te niet loopen e die . . . is bijten de
poort van 't

[outer edge
of page 6m]

Voort alleer te Ed^e Gr^e Achtb^e niet [met?] hem
laat accor . . . volgens mijne systeme soude niet
schadelijck syn ^{d'art?} ^{d'art?} Zyn Ed^e een affgesant
na Ackim sendt en dat hij Con . . . Jan Aquamboe
sulcx mogt te ooren komen om te meerder Sues
aen te doen, dogh referere alles aen't Wyse oer deel
van te Ed^e Gr^e Achtb^e waarmede etc.

N. A. Akin

(was getieckent) Jan Rijns Worch

Aera 29 July 1693.

Ed^e Emtfeste Manhafte Gr^e Achtb^e Wyse
Voort, en seer discretien Heer,
Mijn Ed^e Groot Achtb^e Heer,

Shippg. c.

Op sijnstieren des namiddaghs ontient drij uren
quam alhier te reede het schip de Rachel, en den
Oppes Commies den H^e Joan Rijns Worch aen land
mede bringende een partij' Coopmans^e en ammonitie
deselcke volgens Factura, en te Ed^e Gr^e Achtb^e,
missive alles d'acoorde heb besonden.

Soe dat dese maar dient tot respons van de
Zaeken van de Aquamboese en't fort
Christiaensburgh op d'aen landinge van de Heer

Aijns wortk so hebben met malkanderen beraadslaght
wat best in de Zaaken soude doen, en daer op hebben goet-
-gesonden om de Cabouers te laten roepen int fort en haer
affvragen off sij wel souden gerecolvert zijn, bij aldien
dat men de schepen het affsacken soot fort, en dat men
de Aquamboesen daar konde wijt jagen, wel soude willen
te lande trecken, om 't selve daer in possessie te nemen, en
alodan de Pruisse slagge te laten wijen, 't welck zij pleet
off hebben geaseyget als soorgevande te wij nigh volck
te zijn, soo dat sekerlyck gelove dat sij mede wel eenig-
-sinck aen't lijntje vast sijn. Waer op de Heer Aijns-
-wortk en ick gerecolvert hebben om ieder een Jongen
naar Aquamboe te stieren en de Monickt te laten
affvragen off hij genegen soude zijn om 't Fort in de
Hollanders haer handen te leveren, dat men hem zyn
geregtlyke tract[ement] soude gesen, gelijck bij
de Deenen genoten heeft off v... dat dan mogt sien
watter van Momen soude. Waer op de Jongens van
de namiddagh zijn geretourneert medebrengende
soot rapport dat bij aldien dat wij van sin waren
om 't selve te koop, dat de Heer Aijns wortk aldaer
soude Momen, maar dat met mij niet te doen wilds
hebben, schreef dat wel kan verklaeren haer noijt
het minste quaet heb aengedaen, soo datter nu
maer twee middelen zijn om 't fort sin te bekommen.

na. Odena.

't zij met goet heijt off p^r force: met goet heijt moet er geen
gout en spendues gespaart werden, p^r force sal t moeten
geschieden ter Zee en te land, waar dat men Mynse
negros sal moeten toe gebruiken, terwijle derwijle alhier
al schelmen en parenten met malikan den zijn, en soude
het op die maniere moeten toegaen als hier sooren de
Caboceros heb voorgelagen, en beot dat se hij nacht
quamen om dat geen van de Acrabe t selse te weten
sande komen, dogh egter alles gerefereert aen H. Ed^e
Gr. Achtb^e wij's oordeel.

De H^r Aijns wort heeft niet raak saam gedoght om
naer antwoort te tarduen, dewijle alle daagh t schip van
den Brandenburg te gemoet zagh, t welcke groote
ontkosten soude konnen causeren.

B.A.C.

Schipg. c.

Personnel.

Blyve H. Ed^e Gr. Achtb^e met alle eerbiedigheijt denck-
baar voor mijne demissie, mits gaders cordiale aen-
-presentatie van optie, Waarmede sⁱc (was geteestrent)
Graa 29 July 1693. L. van V Straten
P.S. De Heer Aijns wort heeft wat langer ges^o,
refere mij mede aen Zyn sentiment.

F.L. Elmira

Personnel.

De Goet huys vader Christiaan Monningh weder-
-om tot Corporaal aengesteld, Vermits wat sloff oer de
Ziecken is geweest. Een out man genaemt Daniel
Petersz van Leijden met de schespen van soldaat uytgekomen
tot Goet huys vader in sijn plaetse gestelt.

Bekome een missive van Gillis Thyssen Onder Commissie tot Cormantijn, dat wijt onse missive heeft beoogt eenige goudem in prijsen zijn verlaagt, tot voortsettinge van de negotie, Men niet besporen daer betert ver... [toen] de Lorrendraijers veel quaet daer.

5] Namiddagh Pieter Jansz. Bot Schipper op den Hekub... zijne depesches ad patria gegeven met een instructie om daer nae in sijn reijse te reguleren, met het selve geconsig... 300 markien gout, fod gelijde het in selvo.

Is alhier komen te overlijden Valentijn van Vlaasbaer van Leeuwen soldaet uijtgesaren van de Camer Amsterdam met 't schip Pijnenburgh in den Jaare 1693.

De Ontfangst Mt. 2: 1: 4 E. gout.

Sonntag den 2^{de} Augustij.

S'morgens schrijve een missive aen Gillis Thyssen onder Commissie tot Cormantijn dat het ons leet is de negotie daer seer sober continueret, het weijnigh gout datter komt de Lorrendraijers mede doorgaen.

Almede aen de H^z Joshua Plath Engelsche Agent, England dat hier een persoon van Cabo Cors is gearriveert denelcke F.L.C.C. ons heeft versoght met een van onse Schepen te uplatieren de-welcke bij provisie hebbe gearresteert tot dat antwoord zullen bekomen hebben off het selve met Zyn E. permissie is gesochet.

- The 3 English Agents in 1693 at C.C.C. were Joshua Platt, Wm Roman
- Wm Melross. vide P.R.O. Tyo/11. passion.

Personnel.
England
F.L. Kormants
W.A. Fanli
Trade C.
Interlopers
Shippg o.h.
Trade, gold
Personnel.
Shippg o.h.
Trade on C.
Trade gold.
F.L. Elmina

Slapp 04.

Dat de quate stillt die voortden nacht en van daagh
keer gecommen wert, 't schip de Hercules pas en synghen
schout veraget en ten anderen maelen komen om niet na den
wel te schouten. Wy wonsken wel dat anders wase. Legens
votls weder en wint is niet te doen.

Maandagh den 3^{de} dits

F. L. Sluis
S morgens het Beijnsdicht en sloeten oer hun dagdijce
waer gestelt.

Rooswe

D. A. C.

na. Anthonis

n. a. Ra.

F. L. Nova.

Naels oergattinge gebruden legens den baedel van S
onters Commiss Willem Smit man Loft, deels gesen so quert
als bij den proces stecten consteert. Doch de Zaaken van de
Aiguame doeren wegens het Deense Fort in delliberatie
gel [tijt?] maar tot geen conclusie gekomen Vermits,... [Den]
6] wat dezelfde daer voort putenduen, Om niet quseer
haar legden af handighe te maken niet goet geroedte
ons te veel sonde versuacken, mer lisse fortuison sonden
negotie be comment zyn. Derhalve bij praxis queddeert
dise volgende missie aan lode wijde versuacken Commiss
tot Graa te senden, om sin onters Commiss Anthonis
Mrdijcht aan de Commiss van Aiguam boe te senden om
het Fort en gesongens aan ons over te leiden, off wat
daer voort putenduen, als bij dezelfde consteert.

Monsieur Lodewijck Verstraten

U. Z. missive sub dato 29^{de} passato, als die van den Opper
Commissie Aynworth ontfangen, in dewelcke wij geen contentement
nemen, vermits aan de Aquamboesen Coninck niet is
getraagt wat voor het Deense Fort pretendeert om daarover
nae behooren te delibereren, gelyck wij over dat subject met
met de pudoren presente leden in bevoingens sijn geweest en
niet kunnen gaet vinden omme per force legens de

Aquamboesen te ageren om het Deense Fort afthandigh
te maken, dewyl de naer volgende Swarichheit in bevoingens
voor eerst soude wij deselve tot vyanden maken, U. Z.
Fort soo wel als het Deense niet genoegsaam van water
is voorzien, d'Ed^e Compe met twee Forten belemmert
zyn swaare garnisonen moeten houden, en al hun
gout bij de Engelochten besteden. Derhalven raadtsaem

England.

hebbe geordeelt, U. Z. op den ontfanght deres U. Z.
Onder Commissie na Aquamboe sult senden, omme
de Coninck aff te dragen hoe veel voor het Deense Fort
pretendeert, aan ons het selvige niet gelegen is maar
sulcx alleenlyck geschiet dat wij niet verstaen luyten
de Deenen andere natien het in possessie nemen, wil
hij het laten demoljeren ons niet kan differeren alsoo
wij forten genoeg op de cust hebben, en bij aldin
het selve aen de Franson overlevert off verkoopt, die
onse vijanden sijn, wij ons Fort aldaer sullen laten

France.

springen met Coopmansz en alles delogieren, en hem
als onse grootste vijandt sullen tracteren, maar soo hij
civiel in sijn rijck is, en ons het Fort overlevert, in
alle vrientschap met hem leven.

4] Wegens de Deense gevangens maectt U. E. noch de
Oppre Commis geen mentie althoewel sulcx ten hoogsten
was aengecommandeert, soo dat wij over het Deense
Fort en gevangens niet eerder kunnen delibereren voor dat
nader advijs van U. E. Wegens de pretensie hebbende bekomen,
en geeft ons wonder dewijle de Oppre Commis Rijns werck
daar bereet was niet voort overstappen om eens naar
Aquamboe te gaen om hun pretensie te horen, dewijle
voorgaen met U. E. persoon niet wilde te doen hebben,
en hadden dese expresse Canoa, die nu vruchte loos is
gekomen soo lange opgehouden, want tegenwoordigh
geen meer eclairoissement van saken hebbe als U. E.
eerste advijs, derhalven ook de Kosten van Canoa niet
sullen laten valideren.

U. E. wert ten hoogsten aan gerecommandeert ons
advijs ten eersten de Aquamboen Coningh bekent te
maken en zyn pretensie op het spoedigste te adviseren
om verder onse measures te kunnen nemen.

Art. Trade.
Prices.

Tot meerder voortsettinge van de negotie hebben wij
goedgevonden de grote smaphanen te stellen a 8 P. de
bende, Fijne 6 P. prunse messen 40 P. de bende.

Schape, meer á y E. 't valje, tot u. g. gawerno. Vorder
recommanderen de Comp^{ed} inleest en voortdeel met harte
en ziele te ampleren waarmede etc.

Voor de middagh quam een klein koeltje waer door het Schip de Hercules onder 't zijel raakte, en tegens den wint
diep Zee wijt ons geoght. God verlene hem behoudene. zijde.

De ontfanghot Mt. 2: 1: 12 E. gowt.

FL. Elmina
Trade on C.
Trade gold

Dings dagh den 4^{de} Augustij

S'morgens betome een missive van de H^r Joshua Platt England
Engelse Agent, die ons bedanckt voor het advijs wegens
de gedoopterde Soldaat, eenigh volck sonder om deselde
aan Cabo Corso te brengen, 't welcke in alle occagie soude
erkennen.

F.L.C.C.

Schrijve aan gemelle Agent neffens de soldaat, verzoekkende
voor dese reijse gelijft te perdonnenen van sijn verdiende
straffe dat ons ten hoogsten daer mede zal verobligeren.

8] Betome een missive van Jacobus Smits Commiss tot
Comanij die ons adviseert de metselaar in't werck heeft
geleert maer de halck bij nae gecconsumeert is.

FL Komend

F.L. Shama

Personnel.

Schrijve aan Henricks Craijers Commiss tot Chama
dat op den ontfanghot deser een Canoa met halck
geladen na Comanij sal senden.

Alsmede aan den Commiss tot Comanij dat dese

ingelotene na Chama sal senden de Commiss geordon-
neert hebben van een Canoa met Hallet te voorzien.

Shippg o.k.

Na het poort slijten komt hier ter reede een Nlijn
scheepje 't Welcke wij presumeren Sijmon Coster van de
Camer int Noorder Quartier te zyn.

Woensdag den 5^{de} Augustij

Shippg o.k.

Trade m.c.

S'morgens komt Schipper Sijmon Coster an landt
om overleerende een missie van de Camer int Noorder
Quartier, alsmede een reestⁿ van Verhandelinge mon-
terende maar 62 st Oliphants Tand en MK, 5.3.62.
gout, rapporterende doot de helle zee geen canoas
op de Grijn en Tant Muste an boort zyn gesoot en
dien volgende geen grijn ingehandelt.

FL Axem

Persamel

Shippg o.k.

Ast Trade.

Oock een missie van Mijnster Rijnhout Commiss tot
Axem dat nijt het schepje de Haas heeft gelicht 10 kistjes
slaap lakens, een cas Snaphanen, en twee maas fijn couraal.
Herwaerts gesonden die niet wel zyn in 20 lange Snaphanen
van de Zant ontraamponeerd.

Persamel.

Shippg. o.k.

Cargoes, ontward.

Nademiddagh schrijve aan de Fiscaal Jan Mottelman
present aan boort van de Era Maria, dat op morgen lij
lijts en begin sullen maken om het schepje de Haas van
sijn Gaut Must cargoesen te ontlasten, dien volgende de
Factura hier medens send, en over morgen aan land sal

Komen omme te resoluieren dat met gemelle scheepje
zullen uytbrechten.

Bethema een missive van de Commiss tot Assum dat op pmo
deser daer is gearriveert 't schip de Faam, schipper Jozob
Thomaz van Bycht mancoet in 3m uijt Texel en op ultimo

FL. Assim
Schipg. o.h.
Portugal.

q] passalo passenden en Portugees scheepje komende uijt
Brazil Capt Antonio Barbosa geladen met Luijder brand-
-wijn en loebact. De gesondene Coopmansz heeft wel ont-
-fangen. Onder de Carabijn besonden 4 slux metampouerd,
Medede van Jaacobus van Murchelen Onder Commiss tot
Coutry [sic] dat goede soege sal dragen, in geen negrot met
geweer en slussen laten binnen Komen om niet over vallen te
worden.

FL. Rothery
Personnel.
n. A. Ahanta

Cruijers

Mitsgadus van Hendriek Cruijers Commiss tot Chama dat
hem vallen mancoert, om de Malck in te doen, oock de Zee
te ontstuijgich is om daer in lot te haraderen. Voorts
diinende tot geleijde van brandhout.

FL. Shama
Personnel
FL. Komenda

Waar op hebbe gescreubert dat soo lange Man super-
-cederen tot dat de Zee wat bedaar is, ende vaaten
gebruijcken die daer zijn ledige vallen met een Canoa
te senden Hobbelijck valt.

Tegens den aewint wort ons door de Constapel ter hand
geleijt de consumptie der Treijns gadenen, attestatie van
den overleden Jongen in notitie van gecconsumeerde
bospalser mont, 190 $\frac{3}{4}$ lb.

FL. Elmina

F.L. Surina.
Trade on C.
Trade gold

De ontfanghor Mk. 5-5-14 E. gont.

Donderdag den 6^{de} Augustij

F.L. Nassau
Personeel
Sluypg o.h.
[1686]

S' morgens vier met door Hendrick van Uchelen^{no 27} Opper Com-
-miss tot Maurice bevestigd gemaekt dat gisteren daer is komen
te overlijden Evert van de Vecht van Zutphen soldaat, wijt-
-gesaren van de Camer Amsterdam in de Jaar 1686 met
t'schip de Africaan.

F.L. Komenda

Schryfse aan Jacobus Smit's Commiss tot Commanij
met en goet nacht sloth. van't huys

F.L. Surina.
Trade on C.
Trade gold.

De ontfanghor Mk. 2-7-3 E. gont.

Vrijdag den 7^{de} dito.

S' morgens is daer

Personeel.
Sluypg. C.

S' morgens is de Fiscaal een land gekomen om de Raadt
lij te wonen, en te deliberen wat met het scheepje de Haase
zullen doen. Gewoosd' is het selte te senden na de Hoogh
vrijn en Tant Huys, om zyn ingeladen Cargason te ver-
-handelen, gelijck breedde lij de resolutie consteerd.

F.L. Komenda 10
Art. Trade
Personeel

Schryfse aan Jacobus Smit's Commiss tot Commanij
reffens 1000 Bospolier en 40 vaaljes Smeer en dat de
Jongen Pieter Danckert, als de Canoa met Kalck komt
na Chama sal senden.

F.L. Accra.

Als mede een Lodegijer Versteaaten Commiss tot Craa

dat int begin vande aenstaende weekt het buijs scheepje
 de Haas in passant 1600 p. Klinkert sal lessen sorge
 dragen dat ballast steen in Voorraadt is om het schip niet
 langer op te houden
 Tegens den avont is de Fiscaal na broek gegaen.

Shippg c.

Saturdagh den 8^{de} Augustij.

S'morgens de selgende Compmanoz in vrees int buijs
 scheepje de Haas geladen.

Shippg c.
 Art Trade.
 Prans & Supplies
 Trade on c.

- 12: p^o Zaaïjn
- 50: Carrools [c:al?]
- 100: lb copure Slaaftjio
- 101: linne Kommen
- 90: lb boesjins
- 274: wit quiope
- 225: violet quiope
- 1105: Christalyn quiope
- 200: Stockvis
- 330: 8/2 goet
- 64: 4 1/2 yn

Bekene een missie van Hendriek Craijers Commiss
 tot Chama, dat de Canoa met Kaldt drie daggen in de
 baïj guesst heeft gelegen, door de Holle Zee niet konnen
 verrecken, versochende van bespeditie geproviduet te werden.

F.L. Ghama.
 Persommel.
 F.L. Komenda.

F.L. Cormanlijn

n.a. Fanli

Persoonel

Interlopers.

F.L. Komenda

Persoonel

Det Trade

F.L. Shama.

F.L. CC.

Interlopers.

Shippg [o.k.]

F.L. Axwin.

F.L. Elmina

Trade on C.

Trade, gold.

F.L. Koramlin

n.a. Fanli

Interlopers.

Als mede van Gilles Thijssen onder Commiss tot
Cormanlijn, dat de Looen draajer Michiel de Bree nae
sienige quantiteyt Coopmansz̃ daer voor gedebitteert te
hebben, de Looen draajer opwaerts aen is gelasert.

ii] Mitsgaders van Jacobus Smits Commiss tot Comanij dat
de gesondene Coopmansz̃ conforme Factura heeft ontfangen,
de Vaatjens Schaapsmeer sleght geconditioneert zyn
derhale de Swarte Cuijper met krepun van Chama heeft
onthoden.

Alsoo een schip sin leggen diep Zee ontrent Cab Cors,
en door mistigh weder niet wel is te bekennen, soo hebbe
Manningh Cagias geordonneert zyn boot op morgen der-
-waerts zal senden, om te vernemen wat Vaartwijgh het is,
en kunnen niet bedencken watter aen manquant dat.
E. Schip de Faam niet opdaaght, dewijle heden acht dagen
is dat aen Axsem was gearreist, off Schipper Jozob
Thomasz̃ van Dyck moet zyn particuliere goet negh niet
verhoght hebben.

De ontfanghot mit 1-1-3 E. gout.

Sondagh den 9^{de} Augustij

Somergens schrijve aen Gilles Thijssen onder Commiss
tot Cormanlijn het ons leet is dat de Looen draajers
soo veel affbreuckt in de negotie doen, wel wenschte

en van Hurk wederwaerts Moete atrappen.

Schipper Cagias heeft ons gerapporteert dat zijn boot na boord heeft gesonden van't schip 't welcke diep Zee legt in Soer Cabo Corb en besonden te wesen de Louendraijer Michiel de Brees.

F.L.C.C.
Inbriepers.

Schrijve een de Fiscaal Joen Kottelman present op 't schip de Eva, neffens de Factura van 't schip Pijnenburgh, om morgen een aensangh te nemen om te loopen, als mede drie plastalen om een boot van de scheepen Pijnenburgh, Wa maria en de Vliegende Faam aff te Mondigen, tanderende dat geen Schippers, officieren en matrosen bij nachte uit hun schip sullen hebben te absenteen op verbeurte van $\frac{3}{m}$ gagie, en de matrosen baten dien arbitrale correctie na exigentie van Zaaken. Als het gemelte schip de Faam hier sal sijn gearriveert een boot vernomen was dat het een gemainequest heeft dat negen dagen van Axim orderlegen is geweest.

Schippg. oh. a.
Persamel
Trade vcliet
F.L. Axim.

12] Nademiddagh ontrent halffs vrien is Godt soffs sijn hier gearriveert 't schip de Vliegende Faam. Schipper Joor Thomaz van Dijk van de Camer Traeningen, soo dat de scheepen Moet op den anderen Komen, mist veel goets ontrent de negotie contribueren, vermits de negotianten affslaght sullen preclenderen, en ware beter dat om de twee a drie maanden een schip quam.

Schippg oh.
W.C.
Schips g 46 ?

Tegens den avond sien noch een schip aff Komen

B.A.C.

Ardra.
Trade, Slave.

't welcke presume het groot Brandenburghs schip te
wezen gederstint na Ardra om slaven.

Maandagh den 10^{de} dito

F.L. Elmina.
Shippg. o.h.

S' morgens het keijns volck en slaven een hun daglijcx
werck geveelt en begin gemaect om het schip Pynenburg
te loopen.

Trade, illicit

Bekome een missive van de Fiscaal dat hij daar nae
heeft geinqwireert, maer alle eenparelijcx verclaren doer
stille en Zuijde winden het schip de Faam baten Cabo
Tus Puntas niet konnen zijlen.

F.L. Elmina
Personeel
Trade on c
Trade gold.

Went ons doer de Opper Coopman Joen Slaphorst ten
hand geveelt het verkoop monreunde 3 slaven
mt. 167-4-6 E. gont, attestatiens van 4 slaven
overleden, attestatiens van te Mort komende Coopmansz
en Sijnes.

F.L. Accra.
Shippg. c.

Schrijve aen Lodewijck Verstraeten Commiss tot Cra
dat op het spoedighste het buijs de Haas van syn
ingeladene Klinkerck zal ontlasten op dat synz reijse
kan voortsetten.

Shippg. c.
Trade on c
Trade slave

Mits gaders aen Jan Aynsworth Opper Commiss
president op de Rachel dat de ledige Vaten in't Fregad
de Brack geladen zal overscheepen in't buijsje de
Haas, en soo haapt het schip de Rachel zyn getal

sladen zal inhouden, direct met de Brack herwaerts komen.

Na demiddagh schipper Symon Corser zyne despatches
gegeven na de Boght, Gzeyn, Tanthorst, met een instructie
en merckb^o om daar nae te reguleren.

Shippg. C.

Trade ou C.

- 13] Het Groot Brandenburgsche schip gepasseert, als mede
een Engels barquentijn, en de Louren draayer Michiel de
Bree passeert opwaerts aan, met stille weynigh afanceren.

B.A.C.

England.

Interloper.

Diensdag den 11^{de} Augustij

S' morgens Hendrick van Uchelen, Opper Commiss tot
Mauree na zyn residentie plaats vertrocken.

F.L. Nassau

Pansamel

Na demiddagh bekomt een missive van Hendricks Graijers
Commiss tot Chama dat de negotianten naer het bospolsee
wachten.

F.L. Shama.

Art Trade

Schrijft een gemelte Commiss neffens 1600 t bospolsee
en 200 t stocht vis als geen visch wert gedangen, aent
guarnisoon op hun costgelden Men der Hoopen, en 12 t
p Engels vermits een groute quantiteyt is aengevaert,
de Canoa met brandhout geladen herwaerts senden
De ontfanght m^k B - B - Y E. gaut.

hoi^{ms} & Supplie

F.L. Elmina

Trade ou C

Trade, gold

Woensdag den 12^{de} dito

Schrijft een Joan Nottelman Fiscaal present op den F.L. Accra.

Fluyt Rynenburgts, dat de navolgende goederen soort
Comptoirs Gaas een boot zal laten.

32 p^o balcken

132 p^o balckdeulen van 2 duym

40 p^o dito van 1½ dito

200 p^o van de slechste deulen nootsche

300 p^o Isere Sladen.

Fl. Arxum

Parosmel

Portuguese

n. A. Ancobra

France

Tegens den wint bekwame een missive van Myndert
Rijnhout Commiss tot Arxum, dat op den 6^{den} deser wederom
een Portugees Komende van S^t. Thome is gepasseert. Dat

de Ancobersche hebben behoort ons getrouw te blijven en

te assisteren, oock een once gaet op't hooft van een
Fransman gestelt, als breecher by deseise constant.

Edele Erentferte Manhafte Gr^ote Achtb^{ar}

Wel Wyse Soetsz in zeer discreten Heer.

Mijn Ed^{el}: Groot Achtb^{ar} Heer,

Mijne laaten van u. Ed. Gr^ote Achtb^{ar} is gueset p^{er} deser

14] p^{er} Canoa, by welke 't u. Ed. Gr^ote Achtb^{ar} advisare
het arrivement der Vliegende Faam Cap^t. Joost van Dijk,
welcke Cap^t tot den 5^{den} deser alhier heeft ten ancker
gelegen, alsoo hij Soorgaft wegens contrarie winden
niet te Kommen Zeijlen.

Ruffig. o. h.

Portugal.

Op donderdag den 6^{den} deser sagen een Schip van
boven uijt Zee Komen. Zoud mijn Assistent naar
boot, welke op zijn wederkomste mij rapporteerde het

een Portugees te zijn, Cap^t mannuel de Barbosa, Soerande
t'scheepje St. Cruys met 20 man, geen Stücken noch
bassen, komende in 40 dagen van St. Thome

Op Sondagh den 9^{de} had de Ancoberse Cabocuro
gedwaart [Dadren z...s] opbuischen, framed up: opbreken,
bubbel up - Verdam] aan dese Zijde der rivier Sejanij,
om haer gesamentlyck u, ed. Gr^e Achtb^e sijn ordre voor-
-tehouden, en haer de quade handehinge der France
voorttehouden, om haer lieden een a'engie Egen desulve
natie te doen in bodemen alsmede om ymand naar Cabo
Appolonis te senden over land om ons tegen het
aankomen der France schepen te waarschouwen, het-
-welck sij Ancoberse eijndelyck hebben toegestaan
mits miltigende Sjuramenth, dat onder het gesantschap
geen Complott met de Jumorese is, Zy Ancoberse
hebben mede beloofd in alle standvastigheijt de ed^e
Compe te dienen totter dood toe getrouw blyvende
mits itt wijt El ed Gr^e Achtb^e naam haer beloofde
van haer trouwe daden An sollen gecontenlicke te
sullen werden, en op yder France Top heb itt een
mee gout gestelt.

n. A. Amkob
n. A. Inzima
F. L. C. Apd.
France.

It wet qualijck ymand te vinden die na Cabo
Apolonia wil gaen alsoo zij geen tijd en weten voor
hoe langh met sijn de Jumorese op de
rivier galsucht op een Eijlandt, soo dat een den

Sp...
= p

Provisio & Supplie

Caap wijnigh off niet te eten is een Kanasser rij
die men niet $\frac{1}{2}$ Eng^o ordinairij koopt Kant aldaar
wijnigh minder als een Once te Kisten, soo dat de

n. A. Axim.

Accummers tegens de Sware onkosten aensien soo
daar eyts te betomen is, oock indien schip off
scheepen van baten komen konnen veel eerder Zeijlen
als ymand over land herwarts komen Kan, soo
dienden soo een, wel een twee, roijers Canoa met
3 roijers bij hem te hebben, om dijs te beter advijs
te konnen gesen, dogh zyn ed^o Gr^o. Achtb^o gelieve
naer zyn behieven te ordonneren.

15) Nevens dese noch en snaphaen die de haan
gebroecten is dogh niijt gesichtig. Bidt u ed^o Gr^o.
Achtb^o deselvs gelieve te laten maken, Waarme de etc
(was geteect^r) M. Rynhou^r.

Axim. 10 Augt 1693.

De ontfanght mit 2-2-10 £. gont.

Fl. Olimia

Trade on c.

Trade, gold.

Donderdagh den 13^{de} Aug^o

Fl. Nassau.

Persommel.

S' morgens betome missie van Hendrick van
Ushelen Opper Commiss tot Maurice neffens den
inventaris en naargelaten goederen bij Wert van
de Vecht soldaat. Soo kaart de occagie presentie
herwarts sal senden.

Nademiddagh bethome een missive van Hendrick Craijers Commiss tot Chama, dat het gesonden bootpolder en stoek rijck conform de Factura heeft ontfangen. de Canoa met brand hout geladen herwaerts sendt.

FL. Shama
Persommel
Provins + Supp

De ontfangst Mt: 3-2-9 Eng: goud.

FL. Elmina
Trade on C
Trade gold

Vrijdag den 14^{de} dito.

S' morgens is alhier overleden Hans Peter Eckerhard van Trompsom, soldaat, uijtgevaeren van de Camer Amstredem met het schip de Rachel in den Jare 1693.

FL. Elmina
Persommel
Shippg o h.

Nademiddagh bethome volgende missive van Lodewijck Verstraten Commiss tot Craa, dat volgens mae ordre den Onzer Commiss Moldeijck van den Coninck van Aquamboe heeft gesonden. deselctie Sjeramenck heeft genutticht dat het Fort aen geen vreemde nation sal overleveren als alleenlijck aen de Deenen, wanneer van haer een schip hier komt, oock de gesangens overleveren, 't selctie met andere Hosten sendt ses onzen gout dat wegen de Zaake van de Deenen heeft gespindert, gelijck breeker bij deselctie constent.

FL Accra
Persommel
D.A.C.
n.A. Akamu
n.A. Pa.

Edel Euytfele Manhafte Groot Achtb. Wijze Voorz. in Beer discreeten Heer,

Mijn Ed^e. Groot Achtb^d Heer

16] U Ed. Gr^e. Achtb^d missie van den 3^d dezer sel
ontfangen, soo dunkt in ant'wort als dat U Ed Gr^e Achtb.
in sijn voorige missie geen mentie en heeft gemaakt om
den Coningh te vragen oft hij t' Deense Fort deroopen
wilde, maer wel aenproentatie te doen van hem sijn
maandelyck tractement te gauen gelijk de Deenen gedaen
hebben, wanneer ons t' fort wilde in handen lieten, en
nackemaal hij doen ten tydt tot ant'wort gaff, soo tien
niet anders dan als U Ed. Gr^e. Achtb^d per sequestre Canoa
dour van advertentie te gauen om nader ordre te erlangen,
soo dat niet twijfel off U Ed Gr^e. Achtb^d, sal mij de
sequestre canoa laten valideren, oft anders gaude t' voir
mij wat hard vallen U Ed. Gr^e. Achtb^d, anders tot mijn
schade te moeten passen: dat geen mentie wegens de
Deense gesangens heb gemaakt is on dat hij daer
als doen niet wilde na horen.

Ik heb dan volgens U Ed^e. Gr^e. Achtb^d ordre mijnen
ouder Commiss naar Aquamboe gesonden om den
Conincet aldaer t' geadviseerde van U Ed. Gr^e. Achtb^d
voor te dragen, soo heb nu met Godt soo verre gezeegen
dat mij al de blanchien heeft gelazquet voor 4 p^o
Perpetuanen, en mit eenen gesworen de fortressen aen
geen Franse, Portugesen off anders natien oer te
geven, als aen Deenen als er een Deens schip komt.

• passen :
behooren bij;
behoefing
hebben op
[Verdan]

Het Trade.
France.
Portugal.

indien 't wij willen toe stemmen, maar dat het anders zelfs
 wilt behouden, en bij aldien de Franssen op de kust komen, en
 wij 't hem laten weten zal dez van ons volck in nemen en het
 te beschermen, Waar op de Onder Commiss mede heeft moeten
afleeren de palabus daarmede gedaan te sijn, en dat wij nu
voortaan met malkanderen in goede harmonie zullen leven,
en voort alle vrentschap een malkanderen gelyken sijn te
doen. Wil hoopden dat u. Ed. G^{de} Achtb^{de} alles sel sal
 laten gevallen dewijle oordeel zeer prooffrijelyck voort de
 Ed. Comp^{te} te sijn, ten eersten dat men nu bevrijdt is
 voort Quarantainen daar in te leggen, en ten tweeden van't
 maandelij Costgelt, en ten derden dat den Corinti als
 nu zeer naeuw een ons verknoght is door sijn Sjuaramenten

17] daar de natuurlen zeer een verbinden. De onkosten die
 hier in heb gehadt zijn dese ondergez^{en}

aan den Onder Commiss 2 p^s Perpeluanen
 aan den Konink als Adeo

1 - 4

Chiefs List.

Art Trade

aan dito soot Schroffgens 32 ft Wesoper
Brandewijn

- 12

soort larseren van de Blanchen 4 p^s

Perpeluanen

2 - 8

aan Peter Papop 25 ft polsen

- 8

Chiefs List Akw

2 impressie Camoos

1 -

F. L. Elmira.

't samen 6. -

Wil niet wijfelen off u. Ed. G^{de} Achtb^{de} zal dese post mij

Art Trade.

in rechte laten valideren, want ik selver niet gedaght heb
met soo een geringe post soo verre te adanieren, heb ook
mijn eygen rechte daer noch bij gedaen 40 flessen France
Wijn en twee Zyde Panen.

Dat de Zaaken van't Deense Fort tot en besleijd zyn
geraackt is om redenen dat sij Aquamboesen zijde bij
aldien de Zaake nu niet ten ijnde gebracht werden dat
sij dan Wegens de Zaake geen palabrus meer wilde maken,
soo dat ordede dat men niet gedachten tot geen biler en
profijtelycker ijnde Kon Mamen als heeden geshiet is,
want het Deense Fort nu tot ons gerieff hebben sij
aldien de France een landinge wilden onder nemen, en
sichon't fort gedemoileert waer soo smiden sij
Aquamboesen haer particuliere negotie aldaer soo sel
Mamen gebruikten als nu, alsoo't bij ons niet Mam werden
beleeth.

France.

Richs List

England.

Een aardigh Voorval en can niet naar laten u. Ed. G^r.
Hebb^t. te adviseren dat wanneer mijn onder Commiss bij
den Onder Horingh Adoo quam soo wijde aldaer
en Engelsche Vlagh, Waer op Molajck als met een
verwonderinge zijde hoe ik daght dat u. Ed. en
hollands hard hadt, en laet een Engelsche Vlagh
wajen. Waer op hij de Vlagh in haalde en sikeurde
deselwe, en versoght met eenen dat men hem een
hollantsche Vlagh soude sturen om te laten wajen

en nademaal geen stoff heb om een te laten maken soo
susoecke indien H. Ed. Gt. Achtb. een Canoa off sloep
slagh over had aan hem te senden.

10] De Coopmansz sal tegens de georderde prijs zien te
vernegotieren, maar vrese de oude snaphanen niet sullen
blijven leggen, door dien de Aquamboese van dit genoch saem
veroen sijn. mijn Carta Ambanis sijn vernegotiert. Wenschte
datter noch 1000 sluce om erlangen, dewyle ^{dat der?} dit alhier geen
causantien waren en sijn.

Art. Trade.

Zal mijn uitsente d'wilt door datter 18 lip sijn vore de
buys in voorraat zal sijn, sante anders alsoe veel in voer-
-raet ghaet hebben bij aldien niet meest ^{al} of de slaven
met d' onder Commiss naar Aquamboe hadden g'weest.
Sal niet manquren om met hard en ziele H. Ed. Gt
Achtb. recommandatie t' amplexieren van t' behartigen
van de Edel^e Comp.^{ts} interest, dewyle het mijne daer op
volght.

Shippg. c.

'K heb met t' schip de Rachel affgescheept 42 p. mans en
5 p. vrouwen slaven volgens recipisse van den Opper
Commiss Hijn^e werck, en heb der alhier noch 10 a 12 p.
ret H. Ed. Gt Achtb. g'w'vomo.

F. L. Accra.

Trade, slave

Shippg. c.

Hieromens een lijst van de Deense blancken, alsmede
die hier gaarne in dienst sante blijven. P. S.

D. A. C.

N. A. A. Kamu

Van daagh heeft den Coningh van Aquamboe sijn
telie na t' Deense doep georden om de blancken

alhier te brengen, en itt mijn Onder Commiss an deselwe
aff te halen maer derdorse hebben deselwe niet wilden
langen sonder de Koningh selver aff te dragen soo dat
mijn Jongen soo heeden naar Aquamboe hebbe gesonden,
Geloofe zeeckerly den Koningh sijn Sjuramente niet sal
breecten. 2 blanchen die an Aquamboe hebben gelaest
hebbe reets in mijn handen. Vertrouwe deselwe meest
geern in dienst sullen begewen, Waerop u, Ed. Gr. Achto^d
ordre sal affwachten. Soo heeden comt de buijs ter
reede, sal deselwe soo drae mogelijk is depecheeren.
Het niet langer durven lardenen sonder u, Ed. Gr. Achto^d
advys te doen erlangen. Waarmede etc.
Graa 12 Aug^o 1693.

Shipp. c.

Saterdag den 15^{de} Augustij

F.L. Axim.
Porsamel.
Portugal
France.
Ardea
England.
B.A.C.

S'morgens bekome een missive van Myndert sijn heet
19] Commiss tot Axim dat op den 12^{de} dezer een Portugesch
schiepje Cap^t Marcus Antonio, gemontert met 30 man
sonder stucken off bossen mansquet $\frac{1}{2}$ m^{ij}t Brazil,
dare is gepasseert, deselcke rapportert bij een Frans
schip op de Grijn Rivle is gelaest, gemontert met 36
stucken en 250 Hoppen, gedesineert na Arda, de Cap^t
genaamt Mons^r Raijnje, deselcke de Portugese Cap^t
had verboden aan geen Hollandsche, Engelsche en

Brandenburgische schepen bekent te maken van deszelfs
arrivement op de kust. Oock dat op den 13^{de} dito negros
van Cabo Apolonia bekent hadden gemaakt dat drie
schepen hadden gezien, die geen vlagge thonden, aan de
baai Comptorien hadde bekent gemaakt, op dat niemand
aan zyn boot sullen senden.

B.A.C.
F.L. C Apol.
n.a. Myima

Schrijve volgende missive aan den Commis tot Craa in
antwoort van de zijne op gisteren ontfangen, als mede
wegens het Frans schip, dien volgende de buijs op het
spoedighste sal affdepecheren.

F.L. Accra
n.a. Akwamu
D.A.C.
n.a. Ga

Monsieur Lodewijck Verstraten,

France
F Shipp C.

U.E. schrijve sub dato 13^{de} Courant ontfangen. geen lijs
van't Deense volck vernomen, off wil haar in dienste van
de Comp^e wil begewen. Oock is gemelte missive niet eens
geteijkent, 'twelcke verhouwe door haasticheit ~~dit~~ sal
vergelen sijn

Indien de Aquamboben sijn woort nakomen,
'twelcke volgens U.E. advijs met Eeden hebben beswoight
soo is het beter als dat ons het foet in handen hadden
gelelt maar verzeefche hoelen soude sijn geveest, dogh
indien hun beloften niet naastomen sult hun maande-
lijcx tractement inhouden tot dat de spendue des-
-wegen drie dubbelt sal wesen soldaen.

Als de occagie personen gaarne vernemen wegens
het Deense volck, U.E. mocht de Canoa soo lange

daar wel gehouden hebben tot dat deselve volgens
gemaakte accoort van U.E. ware overgeleverd, dan
soudt kunnen ordonneren wat met deselve te doen
20] zal hebben. 't scheijnt continuuel maar halff werck te
wesen, en U.E. is seer geres om 't presse Canoa op
te senden, dewijle die nijt U.E. bewis niet betaalt werden.

Art Trade
Persoanel

Indien de oude snaphanen blijven leggen, dewelcke bij
vrijt tyd zijn aangevoert, voor U.E. reest^{te} wesen, wat
heeft U.E. Consapel anders te doen, als op het gewes te
passen.

Trade, slave
Shippg. c.

Op het verbaet van de flachel heeft U.E. geen tyd gheest
om te adviseren wat slaven daar in geembare quest
heeft, en nu sulcx eerst moet doen, daer nijt ons
mishagen ontstaet, dat U.E. soo haastigh ben om een
Canoa heruarts aen te depechenen, voor dat alles
geeffent heeft, der halven sochtelijck soude presumeren
U.E. merder bij deselve als de Comp^{te} geïnteresseert zijt.

Persoanel
Provins + Supplis

Hier naens komen goodanige medicamenten als bij de
lijste van de Opper Chirurgijn consteert, alsoo de
medecament hier seer klein is, en weijnigh op ijder
Complri kunnen verdeelen. U.E. Chirurgijn ordonneren
deselve in waerde te houden.

F.L. Axem.
Portugal.
France.

Huiden morgen betome advijs van Axem dat Fransche
scheepen busen zijn volgens rapport van een Portugees
die bij een Frans schip op de Vrijn Kust is geuier

Van 36 stukken en 250 man, derhalve sult u. e. de buijs op't schips. c.
spedichste expedieren, dese ingeslotene aan Schipper Coster
ter hand stellen;

Hiernevens een vlagge en 6 p^s schaapvellen, welke vlagge n. A. Akusom
aan den Onder Coninck Adria kunt ter hand stellen om Chiefs list:
die te laten wijzen in plaate van de Engelse. Waarmede etc.

Als mede aan Jan Aijns Worth Opper Commiss op't schip schips c.
de Rachel aan Arda, dat op zijn hoede sal wesen, indien noch Personel
veel slaven mochte mansqueren, met het Brandenburgsche Trade, slave
schip Comp^a sal maken, opdat van de Franssen niet west Arda
overzompelt, dat wij hoopen in wenschen voor het arrivement B. A. C.
van het Fransche schip de Rachel met zijn slaven sal France.
gedepescheert hebben.

4] Mitogaders aan Sijmen Coster schipper op het buijsje schips c.
de Haas dat ingeslotene missive aan den Opper Commiss FL. Accra
Aijns Worth sal behandigen, sorge dragen dat spoedigh B. A. C.
zijn klunkert gelooft heeft, om ~~de~~ de reise te ver-
-vorderen, een brieff aan ons daar sal laten om by occasie
opgevonden te werden, ons advis een Sanneer van Craa
is verbrocken, het Brandenburgsche schip komende te
reconstrueren, voor het Frans schip waarschouwen.

Bekome een missive van den Opper Commiss Hendrick FL. Nassau.
van Utschen tot Moure, neffens de nalatentheit van Personel.
den overleden soldaat.

Waar op hebbe gerescribent dat volgens advies van FL. Axim.

France.

Axem een Frans schip-gemanteert met 36 stukken en 250 koppin op de balen nuote is, indien daar mocht komen te passeeren geen volck aen boort sal hebben te zenden, de Onder Commiss aan Cormantijn mede te waarschoosen.

F. L. Cormantijn

F. L. Cormantijn

Personnel.

B. A. C.

Bekome een missive van Gillis Thyssen Onder Commiss tot Cormantijn dat het Brandenburgsche Schip gisteren avond na beneden is gesijet.

F. L. Elmina.

Trade on C.

Trade, gold.

De ontfanghot nr 12-4-13 E. gont, het ware te wenschen dat veel soedanige dagen makken hebben.

Sondag den 16^{de} Augustij

F. L. Cormantijn

France.

S' morgens schrijve aen Gillis Thyssen Onder Commiss tot Cormantijn dat volgens advijs van Axem een Frans schip busen is, indien daer moet te passeeren niemand aen boort sal zenden.

F. L. Elmina

Shippg. C.

Nade middagh de barkantijn wijt de resier laten kaalen om vorder qereet gemaect te warden om dienst te konnen doen, is 't eenemaal ver dubbelt.

Maandagh den 17^{de} Augustij

F. L. Elmina

Shippg. o. h.

S' morgens het krijns volck en slaen aen hun dagelijcs werck gestelt, een begin gemaect om het schip de

Vliegende Faam te lossen.

27.] De Barkenlyn geactualiseerd door 12 Secties en
12 man, De Quartiermeester met enige matrozen door
indio post.

De ontfangst mt. 2-5-8 E. gant.

Dingsdagh den 18^{de} dito.

S' morgens schrijve aan Jacobus Smits Commiss tot
Comanj dat op de ontfangst deses de melselaars her-
-warts zal senden, om een de brugh te repareren alsoo
de blanke melselaars noogh een de Wam bestegerich is.

Op de middagh het Neme medice van gem^e Commiss dat
verleden nacht is Nomen te overlijden Pieter Oostendorp
van Axem, soldaat, alhier in dienst aengenomen in den
Jare 1689. heeft niets van Saarde nagelaten. Klagegt
over sijn Assistent Corporaal Chirurgijn en enige
soldaten dat met pijn in de zij is gequelt en dien Sijnde
versoecht om medecamenten.

F. L. Komenda

F. L. Elmina

Personeel.

Schryve aan meergemelte Commiss reffens een Satje
ter Teequaest en medecamenten, dat aenstaende
Vrijdagh de Vaandrich Commandant derwaerts zullen
senden omme te vernemen wat een de Corporaal en
guarnison manqueert, nae deszelfs rapport sodanige
orders stellen als georden zullen vinden, en de

Provis o Supplis

Assistent bij provisie het musquet gesien indien syn
Commando niet wil obedieren, dat wy vastelyk
vertrouwen de Bolivam hem meerder present als de
pyn in de zyde.

F. L. Elmina.
Trade on c.
Trade. gold.

De ontfangst Mt 11-3-0 Gout. Goed verlane
sodemigh magh continueren.

23]

Woensdagh den 19^{de} Augustij

F. L. Elmina
Persoanel
Trade on c.
Trade. gold
F. L. Nassau.
Persoanel.

S'morgens wert ons door den Boeckhouder Generaal
Joannes Seisenhuijson ter hand gestelt het Generaal
inlaest montereende 62 tt Tanden, 13 slavin,
Mt 242-1-4 $\frac{3}{4}$ E. Gout.

Bekome een missive van Hendrixt van Uchelen Opper
Commiss tot Maurice met deszelfs Chirurgijn en wat
medecamenten te haalen.

F. L. Elmina
Trade on c.
Trade. gold.

De ontfangst Mt 5-7-11 E. Gout.

Donderdagh den 20^{de} dito

F. L. Nassau.
Persoanel.
France.
Trade. Slave.

S'morgens schryve aan Hendrixt van Uchelen Opper
Commiss tot Maurice met de Chirurgijn en medecamenten, dat
men van het Franse schip niet naders en verneemt, der-
halven beduyt sij dat wel nae Cabo Lopes moght seyn
gezeijet om op de Slaaff Haalders te wijssen.

Na de middagh betome een missie van Jacobus Smits
 Commiss tot Comanij, dat den Assistent en Corporaal
 beterschap hebben beloofd, niet nootzaakelijcke
 oordeelt dat de Saandrich Commandant hier komt.
 De ontfangst mt. B-1-78. Gout.

F.L. Komenda
 Persommel.

Vrijdagh den 21^{de} dito.

F.L. Elmira.
 Trade m.c.
 Trade, Sold.

Sina

S'morgens schrijve aan Jacobus Smits Commiss tot Comanij
 als sijn volck hem schuldigen plicht niet waarnemen
 lieter hebbe dat deselve strafft als te illaagen, de Vaan-
-drager derwarts sende omme te vernemen nootzaakelijcke
 te weten, dat enige veranderinge int Guarnison aldaer
 wert gemaectt en de Corporaal ordonnen wat beter op
 sijn diensd te passen off sulken andere ordus stellen

F.L. Komenda
 Persommel.

24]

Met het openen van de poort is Frans Pietero
Saandrich Commandant met Johannes Selinhuijsen
Boeckhouder Generaal na Comanij verzoeten, d'urste
 in Commissie, d'andere om sich wat te disputeren.

F.L. Komenda
 Persommel.

F.L. Elmira.

Soet de middagh is op het Goethuijs overleden Pieter
 Arentsz van Troeningen, soldaat, van deselve Camel
 wijtgewaren met t schip Stad en Lande in den Jaer 1687.

F.L. Elmira.
 Ersammel.
 Shippg o.h.
 (1687)

Saturdagh den 22^{de} Augustij

F. L. Olmiva.
Personeel.
Shippg. o. h.
Trade, illicit,
Portugal.
F. L. CC.

Sinogens betome een missive van Joan Nottelman Fiscaal, presunt op de Vliegende Faam, dat de boot heeft gesonden nae een Portugees schepje, de wil hebben nae Cabo Cors, de Capt Laurens de Sousa en eenige officieren daar uijt ghaelt en solcht ingebetk om op de zeede te brengen.

Waer op hebbe gescriven dat op morgen met de Portugeese Capt aen land sal komen, om hem daer over te spreken.

F. L. Nassau.
Personeel.
Portugal.
F. L. CC.

Betome een missive van Hendrick van Uchelen Opper Commiss tot Maceo dat een Portugees schepje voor Cabo Cors is gemonckert, komende uijt Brazil geladen met Zuiker en Brandewijn en Tabacq, de Engelsche Agent alle sijne ladinge heeft getoght, den Cappit sijn naam niet heeft willen bekent maken, oock voorgeeft bij een Frans schip op de Greyn kust is geweest gemonckert met 20 stuerten en 70 kappen de welcke aen Rio St Andries waeter soude haelen en dan sijne reyse nae Fida voortsetten om streden te handelen.

F. L. Normantien
N. A. Fanli
France.

Monede van de Onder Commiss Jellio Thyssen tot Normantien, met eenige Thijn Vruchten, dat hij koopte Comp^{as} Schepen die uijt Patna mochten komen niet in
• clearly indicatg a lodge at Normantien

handen van de Franschen komen te versallen.

25] Sondagh den 23^{de} dito

S'morgens is de Fiscaal aan land getomen met den Portuguse Cappt deselekta om rapportert dat op de Grijn Kust is geweest bij een Frans schip met 36 stukken, alsoo daer een boot is geweest seft getelt. De Fransche Cappt gaff seer 250 man op te hebben, off sulox nu waer is hem onbekent sonder vorder zijns intentie off reyse te openbaeren werwaerts die was stesstende.

Portugal.
France.

Schrijve aan Gillis Thyssen Onder Commiss tot Cornantijn dat wij meerder bestemmet sijn dat het schip de Rachel als schepen die uijt patria staen te komen, God gelieve Comp^{as} schepen seer rampen te bewaren.

F.L. Komantijn.
Shippg C.

Als mede aan Hendrixt van Hechelen Opper Commiss tot Maurice dat de tydinge van't Frans schip volgens raport van de Portugessen seer variiren en dijn volgende wijnigh staet Munnen maken en dat dawens de Souza mede confirmeert van 36 stukken, manschap onbekent, als alleen het voorgewen van de Franse Cappt dat 250 man op heeft.

F.L Nassau.
Persamel -
France.
Portugal.

Na de middagh is de Vaandrigh Commandant en de Boeckhouder Generaal geweest van Comany

F.L. Komenda.
Persamel.

France.

die ons rapporteren daer noch vier man dient te wesen tot verzuistering van't Quarabisoen, daer drie Franse soldaaten zijn, die niet kunnen accorderen en ver-
-wisselt moeten warden.

De Vaandrigh stelt ons ter hande een missie van Jacobus Smits Commiss tot Comanij, dewelcke ons adviseert dat seer in disposit is, veroecht om voor twee off drie dagen herwaerts te komen, en bij de Opper Chirurgijn wat baat voor sijn quaal te mogen erlangen. Verders referen de aen't rapport van de Vaandrigh Commandant.

Portugal.

England.

26] Daer seltte en contrarie wint is het Portuges scheepje hier op de zeeve noch niet gearriveert, huijden doende gewest met twee Chaloupen te haechen. Oock seet ons aengedint dat de Engelsche met twee Saartuygen aen't boot van't Portuges scheepje zijn gearriveert, en ons volck met slaen qualijet hebben bejegent.

Maandagh den 24^{de} Augustij

F. L. Elmina

S' morgens het krijns volck en slaen een hun dage-
-lijck liex werck gestelt.

England.

Portugal.

Schrijve volgende missie aan de Heer Joshua Platt Engelsche Agent over het voorgevallene van gisteren aen boot van't Portuges Scheepje.

34.

Monsieur Joshua Platt,

Monsieur,

Nous sont bien surpris d'entendre que vous avez
envoyez deux Chaloupes a le navire portugese
pour maltraiter nostre gens Comme ils ont fait
nous manquerons pas d'attestation aussy bien du
portugez Comme de nostre de acte hostilité qu'ils
ont fait a l'advenir nous manquerons point de
donner des armes a nostre pour leur defensus et
preservir tel affront.

Vous leur témoignez en toute occasion que vous est
bien interressez avecq le portugez, mais nous sont bien
assurez que le Compa Royale aussi comme le nostre
Compa ils sont prejudiciez grandement dans leur
Commerce de solave & autres. J'espere que vous me
donneray response si dudit action a esté par vostre
ordre pour prendre nostre mesure, et je demeure

Mons^r / Vostre tres humble serviteur

Mine de 24 Aug^t 1693.

27] Nettleme van missie van Mijnheit Rijn haer Commiss
tot Axom dat op den 20^{de} dezer drie Zeeuwsse Linnen draijens
zijn gepasseert. het ene Capp^t Jan van Luijck varende
het schip Prince Wapen gemont met 14 stukken 4 bannen
en 43 Coppen, het andere Bourdewijn Leendertsz gemont^t
met 14 stukken en 34 man, van de derde naam en schip

F. L. Axim

Personnel.

Interlopers.

onbekent, alsoo die wat dieper Zee was. de Soldaat niet
aan boort geweest, ende andere begeerden desselvs naam
niet te zeggen, manequem acht Secten van Vlissingen,
rapportierende een groot schip op de haven knote hadden
gevin verthovende een Prinse Vlagh, brengen geen
nieuw nijt Patria mede, als dat de Vlooten in Zee
ende Legers te Velde waren.

Shippg. o.h. }
France }

France.

F.L. Axim.

Art. Trade.

Schryve volgende missive aan gent^e Commiss niffens
de Marchbriefs, om int debiteren van de Compansz
daar na te reguleren. Wij wel wenschte ons hadden
laten vernemen na het arrivement van't schip de

Shippg o.h.

Wint hout en Jacht Postilion, gelijc bij derwse constent,
Monsieur Mijndert Rijn hout,

Inleloper.

Portugal

Uz schryven sub dato 10. 13^{de} en 21^{de} courant ontfangen
waer nijt beooght de Londenrijers in Portugal daer
gepasseert hun raport. Wij hadden wel gewenscht derwse
Uz, onder Commiss een missive nijt Patria heeft betomen
sub dato 22^{de} Junij dat na het schip de Wint hout
was vernomen, want dier doer te tijdt 4 maanden en
een halff is geweest dat van hier is verhoeken met het
Jacht de Postilion, duyten alle rampen 't welcke God
genadelijck sal hebben verhoet een geruymen tijdt
int Patria moet zyn geweest.

Shippg o.h.

na Axim

na Amkoba

Het besalt ons wel dat niet alleen de Aximse maar
ook de Amkoberse belooft hebben getrouw te blijven.

Wiltten kooplen hun beloften zullen naartomen, dogh echter
 Hunt u.g. het Fort in behoorlycke defentie stellen. Door de
 contrarie Winden en stille Kunnen geen Jaarluigh opwaerts
 aen senden, om u.g. van het nootzaakelijc xde te provideren.
 u.g. sul't de slasen daar niet ledigh laten loopen
 28] maar een goede quantiteit afflijt planten in
 soverraet laten kappen, alsoe bijna alle Compagnien afflijten
 moeten hebben.

Rovus & Supple

Fr L Elmina

De wijle door schaarscheit van levensmiddelen niet raak-
 -saam vint om ymand een Cabo Apolonia te senden, zullen
 wij het daarbij laten berusten, maar recommendere op
 u.g. hoede te wesen.

France.

F. L. L. Apol.

na Azima.

Het sende wil Kunnen wesen dat het groot schip op de
 boven Noote van de Lotumdragers grain vertinende een
 Pruisse Slagge het Frans schip is gaderst om andere
 schepen daer mede te bedriegen, dogh wij Kunnen qualijck
 geloven dat 250 Coppes op huft en gederstincard is na Fida
 om slasen, off het moet een Capen zijn, dewelcke aen Cabo
 Lopez sal cruysen om op de Slaaff kaeldees te passen,
 en dijn volgende bestonnet over 't schip de Rachel. God
 Almachtigh wil hem neffens andere Comp^{ns} schepen besaumen.

Malopero

France.

Om een Cas Carotte a l'Isle den Comen des Sants te senden
 Kunnen niet saet saem senden d'mits de Westen van dijn te loogh
 loopen, maar als bequame occasie presentiert niet manequen. ~~te~~

Pennis & Supple

mina 29 Augt 1693

Wassende ... etc

P.S. Ibrant a Mexico cruyt te beforden in /schichtig /mischentise.

Port. Trade

F. L. Bourly.
Sasamel.
M^r Trade.
F. L. Axim.
France.
Portugal.

Als mede van Jacobus van Murchoten Onder Commiss
tot Bourly, neffens een marck briefff, waer na int ver-
-handelen der Coopmanschappen sal hebben te reguleren,
wij oock niet en lijffelen off de Commiss van Axim sal
hem hebben geadverteert dat een Frans schip volgens
raport van de Portuguesen op de boort Kude is, en dien-
-volgende niemand aen boort van de passerende schepen
senden, oock op sijn hoede wesen om niet onvoorsins
overrompelt te werden.

Dingsdagh den 25^{de} Augustij

England.
Portugal.

Nademiddagh beblome antwort van den Engelse
Agent dat de schippers van hun schepen de Chaloupen
29] een boot hebben gesonden om Zuycker en Olie de
Palma te koop, niet en weet ons of het qualijck
gefracteur is, gelijck breeder by deesse constent.

Monsieur Josb Smils

Monsieur,

Nous avons recue v^{ost}re acceptable du $\frac{5}{10}$ Courant et
vous rendons humble remerciement de l'avis du
Vaisseau Francois sur cette Coste, mais Dieu merci
nos Vaisseau sont en telle condition de ne le pas
Craindre si les avis que le Vaisseau Portugais
nous en donne sont vrais

Hier nous recevons une de vos lettres dans laquelle
 vous nous accusez d'une chose dont nous sommes entière-
 -ment ignorant, non plus ne pouvons apprendre quelque
 chose plus avant que que les chaloupes furent abord par
 ordre du Commandant pour acheter quelque huile de
 palme et sucre sic en adrint a vendre mais n'ont
 pas de quelque affront donne au Vostres ou au
 portugais.

les assurances que donnons au portugais n'est pas
 d'assemblie que ce que pouvons respondre, non plus
 pouvons nous diriger, ce qui est pour ou contre
 l'intercot de la Royale Compagnie

Nos Vasseaux vont pour Whidah dans 5 a 6 jours
 sil y at quelque chose dans vous ou dans autre chose
 qui vous puisse servir, serons toujours prêts a le
 faire en demourant de (et signe)

Cabo Corso le 15^e Augt. 1693. Joshua Platt

Woensdagh den 26^{de} Augustij

Smogens odyve aan Hendrick Craijers Commiss Et
 Chama dat de slavin wet anders to doen hebben
 als hier vruchteloos na eenen ziccken Commiss

F. L. Shama.
 Personnel

0] te wachten, vermits Jan Zickze noch geen haest
 maect na sijn Comptoir te verlicken, geen slaven

meerder bijten ons Consent van daar zal bidden,
 Vorders tot geleijde van de marchbrieff om in't
 verhandelen der koopmanschappen daar na te reguleren.

F. L. Komenda.
 Pasomel.

Alomede aan de Commis Jacobus Smits tot
 Comarij dat tot ons leetwisen zijne indispositie
 hebbe beoogt, na dat op alles goede ordres sal
 hebben gestelt, hem wervt gepermittert voort een
 dagh drie a vier heruants te komen, oock tot
 geleijde van een marchbrieff als voren daer na
 te reguleren.

Dit Trade.

F. L. Elmia
 Pasomel
 Portugal
 England.

Het portugesch schepje rijndelijcs op de rede
 gearivt de Fiscaal naa boot gebonden om attestatie
 te lichten van het gun de Ingelste daer aan boot
 hebben bedreuen.

Inlelopers.

Tegens den avond sijn twee schepen affkomen
 dewelcke diep Zee houden, ons doct vermoeden
 Lorendraijers te wesen, welck gespuys veel
 quaet inde negotie doen. Van dese weect
 gun gout ontfangen

Donderdag den 27^{de} Augustij

Na de middagh biftome een missive van Jacobus Smits Commiss tot Comanij dat de marcs brieffs heeft ontfangen, daer na sal reguleren, over een dagh off twee herwaerts komen.

F.L. Komenda.
Personeel.
Art Trade.

De Fiscaal van boort gerevisieert attestatie gelijck van de actie door de Engelse aan boort van de Portuges gepleeght rapporteert dat ymand een boort van de Loren draijers heeft gesonden om te vernemen off deselike geen Kromme en hadde vant arrivement vant schip de Winkhout in Jacht Postilion, seggen dat twee schepen van: Cust voor de Comp^{te} zyn gearriveert, de namen van dien niet onbetent, de Loren draijers na beneden gezeyt

F.L. Elmina,
Portugal.
England.
Interlopers.
Shipp^g. o.h.

De ontfanght 77^{te} 4-5-11. E. gaut.

F.L. Elmina
Trade on c.
Trade gold.

Vrijdag den 28^{de} dito

17 Simorgens door den Fiscaal aan den Onder Commiss Hermannus de Nuyter volgende goederen ter hande geselct aan boort van Comp.^{te} schepen aangehaelt.

F.L. Elmina
Personeel
Trade, illicit
Art Trade.

- 2 p^s smalle basten van $\frac{8}{v}$.
- 2 p^s Slaap linnen
- 2 p^s Cas 2003
- 2 p^s negros kleeden n^o 5.
- 39^{te} 4^{te} Lepende ma^{te} [blot] goet
- 15^{te} 2^{te} Punc messem
- 19. Cabos Vishoccken

Personnel. Tegens den avond den Oppen Chirurgijn Pieter d'El Corne na
FL. Shema Chama vertrokken vermits door amschrijvers van den Arrib.
Nijendaal de Commis Graijers seer krank is, de gemelle Commis
daerom heeft Versagh vermits aan dat Comptoir maar een
swarte Chirurgijn is.

Saterdag den 29^{de} dito

FL. Kormantien Simogens betone een missie van Gillis Thyssen Onder
Personnel Commis tot Cormantien dat twee Zeevuisse Looren draijers ontrent
FL. Ammabo. Amumabo ten ancker zijn getommen.

Interlopers Waer op hebbe gescreeven dat de Wachtverdersers veel quaet
Slippg. c. in de negatie doen, wel wenste dat niets schepen hun balloot
in hadden om op dese te kunnen kruyssen. Vorders tot gelayde
van de marckts brieffe om uit de hieren der Coppman 52 te
reguleren

FL. Nassau Als mede aam berodichte van Hichelen Oppen Commis tot Mourae
FL. Ammabo. dienende maar alleen tot gelayde van de marckts brieffe

Interlopers Op de middaghe betone een missie van gun^{te} Oppen Commis tot
Ante Trade. Mourae tegens de twee Looren draijers voor Amumabo ten ancker
getommen, de eene gecommnd door Capt Flaman, dewelcke de naam
van't schip niet heeft willen seggen, gemontert met 20 stücken
40 Coppun, d'andere genaemt Prins Willem Bondevijn Jacobsz
32] met 14 stücken 25 man rapporteruen dat God loft, op den 3^{de}
Slippg. o.h. May de schepen Wint'heit en Positien behouden in Texel waer

quarantaine, int' Nale het Jacht Kramenburgh stont herwaerts te
 komen, dat noch sedem Lorum draijens scheepen stonden te volgen,
 wensde wel ledige vaten te hebben om Commissie in te doen. De
 millio niet minder als tegens drie guldens te stuyje was te
 bekomen, Vermits de Engelsen een groote quantiteyt inlogten.

Interloper
 Return cargoes
 Passes & supplies

Waer op hebbe gerescribt wat het arresment van Comp.^{te} scheepen
 ons nytemaen heeft verhojdt maar de Commissie van soo veel
 Lorum draijens niet, dogh wensde eenige van dien te kunnen
 atrapperen dat soude de schade de Comp.^{te} aangedaan was
 verbiten, de schippers aanporen hun schepen geres te maken
 om op deselve te kruyssen. Van ledige vaten niet versien zyn.
 De millio tot soodanige prijs hier wel van bekomen, van
 behouden quam kuyten te doen om herwaerts te brengen

Schryfde aan den Commiss Lodeuyck Versoeten tot Craa
 adreherende het rapport van de Lorum draijens, stact maken
 t' schip Pynenburg met materialen, te versienende Dingsdags
 deswaerts te senden. Verders tot gelycke van de Markt kuyff om doer
 na te reguleren

F.L. Acta
 Interloper
 Shipp C.
 Ist Trade

Tegens den avond is Jan Zicht zee met de volgende behoeften
 na Zaerde verlogten

F.L. Seconde
 Personnel
 Passes & supplies

- 6. Doort Cas of pampire
- 6. Bot Lond
- 1/2 st Cardoco garen
- 1. Gynel slach
- 2. Schaape Vellen 1/2 st
- 1. Cruyd maer van 1/2 st
- 1. Houde Hamer

[End of fragment of Journal].